SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022
(R.m millions)

S 72h

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant anc tquipment 2A 292.66 238.92 24221
Right of Use Assets 2B 88.83 54.41 58.79
Capital work-in-progress 2C 86.38 70.12 70.12
Investment Property 3 46.31 43 85 43.85
Intangible Assets 4 0.24 0.39 064
Financial Assets
Investments 5 15.12 10.07 9.88
Other Financial Assets 6 21.82 18.02 12,27
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 20 12.47 -
Other Non-current assets 7 36.48 12.83 11.24
Total Non Current Assets 600.31 448.61 449.00

Current Assets

Inventories 8 401.86 193.07 147 22
Financial Assets
Investments 9 328.84 115.48 66.28
Trade Receivables 10 1,198.94 75922 810.60
Cash and Cash Equivaients 11 85.68 73.06 11.60
Other Balances with Banks 12 96.00 22972 19.07
Other Financial Assets 13 46.89 493 743
Other Current Assets 14 115.04 12590 106.03_
Total Current Assets 2,273.25 1,501.38 1,168.23
Total Assets 2,873.56 B 1,949.99 1,617.23

COUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 15 57.50 57.50 57.50
Other Equity 16 2,195.72 1,466.71 905 45
Total Equity 2,253.22 1,524.21 962.95
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 17 . 444
Lease Liabilities 18 39.38 110 350
Provisions 19 12.56 12.02 9.16
Deferred Tax Liabilties {Net) 20 - o 3.64 ‘6__?::1
42.94 16.76 23.34

Total Non Current Liabilities




Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 21 - 21552
Trade Payables 22
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
4.72 8.41 6.80
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and
small enterprises 502.11 313.05 308.85
Lease Liabilities 23 10.21 2.39 4.45
Other Financial Liabilities 24 39.42 33.88 21.78
Other Current Liabilities 25 19.29 32.23 13.10
Provisions 26 1.64 0.62 0.50
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 27 0.01 18.44 59.94
Total Current Liabilities 577.40 409.02 630.94
Total Liabilities 620.34 425.78 654.28
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,873.56 1,949.99 1,617.23

Significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates 1
and judgements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial  2A-50
statements
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SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2022

Revenue from Operations 28 3,117.82 2,747.90
Other Income 29 98.91 95 65
Tota!l Income (!) 3,216.73 2,843.55
EXPENSES
Cost of Matenals Consumed 30 1,582.49 1,545 78
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 31 {79.63) 13.20
Employee Benefits Expense 32 234.33 169 44
Finance Costs 33 5.41 9.96
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 2&4 42.07 3712
QOther Expenses 34 461.61 322.99
Total Expenses (If) 2,246.28 2,098.49
Profit Before Tax (I-11) 970.45 745.06
Tax Expense
(1) Current Tax 251.03 183 80
{2) Deferred Tax 20 (16.15) {1.94)
(3] Current taxes relating to earlier years 0.95 -
Profit for the period 734.62 563.20
Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 0.18 259
- Income tax expense / (benefit) related to items that will not be reclassified to
Profit and loss (0.04) 0.65
Total Other comprehensive income (Net of Tax) 0.14 (1.94)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 734.76 561.26
Earnings per Equity Share of Rs.2 Each 40
Basic (in Rs) 25.55 19 59
Diluted (in Rs} 25.55 19 59
Significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates and judgements 1 4
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
2A-50
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SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Cash flow for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Rs. in millions)
Year2021-22 " Year zo'zo-z%

.
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A Cash flow from operating activities:
Net profit before tax 970.45 745.06
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 42.07 37.12
Net Loss / (gain) on sale of investments measured at fair value through
Profit or Loss (72.83) (20.25)
Net loss / {gain) arising an Investments measured at fair value through
Profit or Loss 41.06 {41.09)
Profit on Sale of property, Plant and Equipment {0.02) {0.26)
Loss on account of Fire 4.08 -
Diwvidend Income (4.10) {142)
Prowvision for Employee Benefits 2.89 {0.56)
Interest received (7.13) (2.37)
Provision for Expected Credit Losses 1.83
Bad Debts 6.08 15.03
Net unrealised foreign exchange loss/ (gain) (23.75) (15.89)
Interest expenses 5.41 9.96
Operating profit before working capital changes 966.04 725.33
Adjustment for
Decrease/ (Increase) in other financial assets (46.98) (2.75)
Decrease/ (Increase) in non current assets 0.26 (2.11)
Decrease/ {Increase) in trade receivables {448.95) 39.32
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets 11.88 (19.33)
Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventories {208.79) (45.85)
{Decrease)/ Increase in trade payables .180.16 592
(Decrease)/ Increase in Other financial liabilities 6.53 12.10
{Decrease)/ Increase in other current liabilities (12.94) 19.13
{Decrease)/ Increase in provisions (1.08) (59.03)
Cash generated from operations 445.13 672.73
Direct taxes paid (net) (270.46) {165.35)
Net cash generated from operating 507.38
activities 174.67

B Cash Used in investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets {132.53) (29.29)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 035
Purchase of Investment Property (2.46) -

Sale (Purchase) of Investments (Net) {186.63) 11.94
(Increase)/ Decrease in Term Deposits (Net) 133.72 {210.65)
Dividend Received 4.10 1.42
Interest received 6.49 1.87

Net Cash used in investing activities (177.31) {224.36)




C Cash Used in financing activities
Repayment of Long term Borrowings
Decrease in Short term Borrowings

- (4.44)
- (215.52)

Principal Payment of Lease Liabilities (3.87) (4.45)
Interest on Lease Liabilities (4.00) (0.72)
Dividend Paid {(5.75) -
Interest paid (1.41) (9.25)
Net Cash used in financing activities {15.03) (234.37)
D Net Increase in cash and cash equivalent { A+B+C) (17.67) 48.65
Cash and Cash equivalents (Refer Note 11 for components of Cash and Cash
Equivalent)
At the beginning of the year 73.06 11.60
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency cash and
cash equivalents 30.29 12.81
At the end of the year 85.68 73.06

Significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates and judgements (Refer Note 1)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements {Refer Notes 2A - 50)
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SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended 31.03.2022

A. Equity Share Capital

TR _ i

: - R s e
Balance as at the beginning of the period
Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors
Restated Balance as at the beginning of the year
Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as at the end of the year

B. Other Equity

Balance as on 01.04.2020
Changes in Accounting Policies / Prior Period errors (Refer Note 45) -

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the year -
Balance as on 31.03.2021 1.70
Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the year E
Dividends paid

Balance as on 31.03.2022 1.70

(Rs. in millions)
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57.50 57.50

57.50 57.50

57.50 57.50

(Rs. in millions)

903.75 -

(4.89) (4.89)
568.09 - 568.09
: (1.94) (1.94)

563.20 (1.94) 561.26
1,466.95 (1.94) 1,466.71
734.62 734.62
0.14 0.14

734.62 0.14 734.76
(5.75) - (5.75)
2,195.82 (1.80) 2,195.72

Significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates and judgements (Refer Note 1)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements (Refer Notes 2A - 50)
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SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

Significant accounting policies and explanatory notes to Financial Statements

1.1

Company Profile

Survival Technologies Private Limited (“the Company”) is a Company incorporated on 27 June 2005 having its
registered office at Mumbai, Maharashtra, India. The Company is engaged in manufacturing of fine and specialty
chemicals.

th

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {ind
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and
presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013, (ind AS compliant Schedule Il1}, as

applicable.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabilities and defined benefit plan that are measured at fair value, and are drawn up to comply in all material aspects
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time

The financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous period. In addition, the
Company has presented an additional balance sheet at the beginning of the preceding period as this is the first year
of transition into IND AS for the Company. (Refer Note 45)

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the years presented in the financial statements, including the
preparation of the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2020 being the date of transition to Ind AS.

The Financial Statements are presented in Rs. and all values are rounded to the nearest Million (Rs. 000,000) upto
two decimal, except when otherwise indicated.

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An

asset is treated as current when it is:

o Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.




1.2

1.3
(a)

A liability is current when:

e Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

» [tis held primarily for the purpose of trading

e Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

¢ There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period.
The Company classifies all other liahilities as noncurrent.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Use of Estimates and Judgments
In preparing the Financial statements, the Management has to make certain assumptions and estimates that may
substantially impact the presentation of the Company’s financial position and/ or results of operations.

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the Financial statements are continuously evaluated by the
Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations
of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Although the
Company regularly assesses these estimates, actual results may differ from these estimates. Changes in estimates are
recorded in the periods in which they become known.,

Summary of Significant accounting policies

Property, Plant & Equipment

Measurement at recognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price including import duties and
other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, if any. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Cost includes cost of replacing a part of a plant
and equipment if the recognition criteria are met. Expenses directly attributable to new manufacturing facility during
its construction period are capitalized if the recognition criteria are met. Expenditure related to plans, designs and
drawings of buildings or plant and machinery is capitalized under relevant heads of property, plant and equipment if
the recognition criteria are met.

Costs in nature of repairs and maintenance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred

Capital work in progress and Capital advances:
Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress.
Advances given towards acquisition cf fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are disclosed as Other Non

Current Assets.
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(b)

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to consider the carrying value of all its property, plant and
equipment appearing in the financial statements prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under
Section 133 of the Act, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014, and used the same as
deemed cost in the Opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at 1 April 2020.

Depreciation and Amortisation
Depreciation on each part of an item of property, plant and equipment is provided using the WDV Method based on

the useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act.

The Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Asset Class Useful Life
Office Building 60 years
Factory Building 30 years
Plant & Machinery 15 years
R&D Equipment 15 years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 vyears
Vehicles 8 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Computers 3years

The estimated useful life, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis

Derecognition:

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the Derecognition of an item of
property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognized

Investment property

Properties held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation are classified as investment property and are measured
and reported at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing costs capitalised for qualifying assets. Policies with
respect to depreciation, useful life and derecognition are followed on the same basis as stated for PPE above.

Intangible Assets

Measurement at recognition:

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Internally generated intangibles
including research cost are not capitalized and the related expenditure is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at
cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment loss, if any

The Company had elected to consider the carrying value of all its intangible assets appearing in the financial
statements prepare in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under the section 133 of the Act, read
together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and used the same as deemed cost in the opening Ind
AS Balance sheet prepared on 1st April, 2020.
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Amortisation:

Intangible Assets with finite lives are amortised on a written down value basis over the estimated useful economic
life. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
The estimated useful life of intangible assets is mentioned below:

Asset Class Useful Life
Software 6 years

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with finite useful life is reviewed at the
end of each financial year. If any of these expectations differ from previous estimates, such change is accounted for
as a change in an accounting estimate.

Derecognition:

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the Derecognition of an intangible asset 1s measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the intangible asset and s
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized on transfer of control of promised goods or services to a
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is expected to be entitled to in
exchange for those goods or services. Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the
amount of transaction price {net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction
price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various discounts and
schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract. This variable consideration is estimated based on the
expected value of outflow. Revenue (net of variable consideration) is recognized only to the extent that it is highly
probable that the amount will not be subject to significant reversal when uncertainty relating to its recognition is
resolved.

Sale of Products:
Revenue from sale of products I1s recognized when the control on the goods have been transferred to the customer

The performance obligation in case of sale of product is satisfied at a point n time i.e., when the material 1s shipped
to the customer or on delivery to the customer, as may be specified in the contract.

Revenue is measured based on transaction price, which is the fair value of the considerztion received or receivable,
stated net of discounts, returns and goods and services tax. Transaction price is recognized based on the price
specified in the contract, net of the estimated sales incentives/ discounts.

Export Incentive:
Income from Export Incentives such as duty drawback and MEIS are recognised on accrual basis to the extent the

ultimate realisation is reasonably certain.

Contract Balances
Contract Assets
A contract asset is the right to consideration inexchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the

Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before thecustomer pays consideration or before
payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.




Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer
before the Company transfers the related goods . Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company
performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services to the customer).

(e) Other Income

(f)

(g

—

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it
is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial asset to the asset’s gross carrying amount on initial recognition. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument

Inventories

Inventories encompass goods consumed in production (raw materials, packing materials and stores and spare parts),
goods in the production process for sale (work-in-progress) and goods held for sale in the ordinary course of business
(finished goods). Inventories are recognised at the lower of their cost of acquisition calculated by the weighted
average method and at their net realisable value. The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion and expenses necessary to make the sale.

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or

equity instrument of another entity.

(i) Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company's business model for managing them. The Company initially measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCl, it needs to
give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)" on the principal amount outstanding
This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial assets with cash
flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business

model.

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash
flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a
business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial
assets classified and measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both
holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company

commits to purchase or sell the asset.




Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
* Debt instruments at amortised cost

e Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCI)

* Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL)

e Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in Other incame in
the profit or loss. The losses ansing from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured as at FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPl on the principal
amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value. Fair value movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCl). However, the Company
recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the profit or loss. On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to
profit or loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR
method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortised cost or
FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement
or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with ali the changes in the profit or
loss.




Equity instruments

All equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to
present subsequent changes in the fair value in OCl. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
including foreign exchange gain or loss and excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of
the amounts from OCI to profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the
profit or loss

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is

primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

» The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

o The Company has transferred its rights to receive contractual cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement, and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b)
the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in OCI and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in
prafit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

]




(ii)

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial
asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Iind AS 115. The Company follows ‘simplified
approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables ar any contractual right to receive cash
or another financial asset.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio
of its trade receivables.

The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables
and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an

equity instrument

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue

costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Compound financial instruments

The component parts of compound financial instruments (convertible notes) issued by the Company are classified
separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net
of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans
and borrowings including bank overdrafts and lease liabilities, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial

instruments.

Subsequent measurement
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL.




Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or is designated upon mitial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term or on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short
term profit-taking. This category also includes derivative financial instruments that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at
the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For instruments not held-for-trading
financial liabilities designated as at FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are
recognised in OCI, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in OCl would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised
in profit or loss. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. All other changes in fair value
of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost
in subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at
amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Interest expense that i1s not
capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs’ line item in the profit or loss.

After initial recognition, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a
Joss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument, Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. If not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently
measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109
and the amount initially recognised less cumulative amount of income recognised

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When

an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.




Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition,
no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial
assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business
model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If
the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date
which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company
does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Dividend distribution to equity holders of the Company

The Company recognises a liability to make dividend distributions to equity holders of the Company when the
distribution is authorised and the distribution s no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate
laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is

recognised directly in equity.

(h) Fair Value Measurement
Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instrumentsat each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place etther:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial
asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The
Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of

unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is

unobservable
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For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Compamny has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis
of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above.'

Trade Receivables and Loans

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are held at amortised cost, using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method net of any expected credit losses. The EIR is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash income through the expected life of financial instrument.

Foreign Currency Transactions
The Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency. A company’s functional currency is that of the primary economic environment in which the company

operates

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. Foreign exchange gains/ losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary items:
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at their respective exchange rates at the date the transaction

first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates prevailing on the
reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss either as profit or loss on foreign currency transaction and translation or as borrowing costs to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs

Non - Monetary items:
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the

exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Income tax
Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of

current tax and deferred tax.

Current Tax:
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the

taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable

income.

Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabifities in the

Financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit under Income tax
Act, 1961.
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Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. However, in case of temporary
differences that arise from initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction (other than business combination)
that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized. Also, for
temporary differences if any that may arise from initial recognition of goodwill, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognized.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary difference can be utilized. In case of
temporary differences that arise from initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction (other than business
combination) that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax assets are not recognized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of part or all of such
deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Presentation of current and deferred tax:

Current and deferred tax are recognized as income or an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income, in which case, the current and deferred tax
income/expense are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off
the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Company
has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the

Company

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liability is disclosed after careful evaluation of facts, uncertainties and possibility of reimbursement,
unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are
not recognised but are disclosed in notes.

Contingent assets are not disclosed in the Financial statements unless an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
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Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafts
as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Provision for Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefit obligation:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term
employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The
Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
services rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after deducting any amount already paid.

Long Term Employee Benefit obligation:

I. Defined Contribution plans:

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations.
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have beenpaid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when
they are due.

Il. Gratuity Obligation

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity plans is the present value of the defined
benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation
is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows
by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognised immediately in profit and loss as past service cost.

lil. Compensated absences {(non-funded):

The plan is non-funded and non-contributory defined benefit and cover the Company’s liability for privilege leave.
Under the compensated absences plan, leave encashment is payable to eligible employees on separation from the
Company due to death, retirement, superannuation or resignation.

The Company determines the liability for such accumulated leaves using the Projected Accrued Benefit method with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. Expenses related to other long term employee
benefits are recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss (including actuarial gain and loss).




(o) Lease Accounting
Assets taken on lease:
The Company mainly has lease arrangements for land and building for offices, warehouse spaces.

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. The assessment involves
the exercise of judgement about whether (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset, (ii) the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period of the lease, and (iii) the
Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The ROU asset is initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate
of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is
iocated, less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses

The ROU asset is depreciated using the straightline method from the commencement date to the earlier of, the end
of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end of the lease term. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset
or the cost of the ROU asset reflects that the Company expects to exercise a purchase option, the related ROU asset
is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The estimated useful lives of ROU assets are determined on
the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company uses an incremental borrowing rate specific to the Company, term and currency of the
contract. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability include fixed payments, variable lease payments
that depend on an index or a rate known at the commencement date; and extension option payments or purchase
options payment which the Company is reasonable certain to exercise.

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement the lease
liability and the ROU asset. The related payments are recognised as an expense in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers those payments occurs and are included in the line “other expenses” in the statement of profit

or loss.

After the commencement date, the amount of tease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made and remeasured (with a corresponding adjustment to the related ROU asset)
when there is a change in future lease payments in case of renegotiation, changes of an index or rate or in case of
reassessment of options.

Under previous GAAP, interest free security deposits (that are refundable in cash on completion of the term) are
recorded at their transaction value. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are required to be recognised initially at fair
value. Accordingly, the Company has fair valued these security deposits under Ind AS and subsequently measured at

amortised cost.
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Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:

The Company has elected not to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for short term leases as well as low value
assets and recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense in the statement of profit and
loss.

( p) Impairment of Non-financial Assets
Non-financial assets other than inventories, deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any indication of such impairment exists, the recoverable
amount of such assets / cash generating unit is estimated and in case the carrying amount of these assets exceeds
their recoverable amount, an impairment is recognised.

The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at
by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. Assessment is
also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an
asset in prior accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(q) Segment reporting
The Company identifies operating segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the
internal organisation. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available
and for which operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the Managing Director {(who is the Company's
chief operating decision maker) in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance

Dividends Payable
Final dividend on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends

are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company’s Board of Directors.

(r

—

(s) Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the Profit or Loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, the Profit or Loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity

shares.

(t) Events after reporting date
Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the

reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the
balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

(u) Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet, if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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Use Of Critical Estimates, Judgments And Assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires the management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Actual resuits may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular,
information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the
following notes:

a) Litigations [Refer Note 1 (1.3) (1) and Note 37]

b) Revenue [Refer Note 1(1.3)(d)]

Rounding Of Amounts
All amounts disclosed in the Financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest million. unless

otherwise stated

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:

1. Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use:

The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not
be recognized in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an
item of property, plant, and equipment. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any impact in its
recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its financial statements.

2. Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract:

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the
contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples
would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The
amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements

3. Ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework:

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the
requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its
financial statements. The costs of providing pensions and other post-employment benefits are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with Ind AS 19 ‘Employee benefits’ over the period during which benefit is
derived from the employees’ services. The costs are assessed on the basis of assumptions selected by the
management. These assumptions include salary escalation rate, discount rates, expected rate of return on assets and

mortality rates.

4. Ind AS 109 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021):
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing
whether to derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant

impact in its financial statements
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SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

(Rs. i millions)

2A

PR ST A R T
proar SDSRERfunite &

Gross Carrying Amount (Deemed Cost)

Balance as at 01.04.2020 136.47 89.75 6,54 954 037 054 242 21

Additions during the year 1181 790 1157 250 a77 29 5%
lisposais during the year 035 038
Balance as at 31.03.2021 148.28 92.65 6.54 19.76 2.87 131 271.41
Adaitions during the year 20 00 34 65 aa; /R /149 13 10 047 9321
Disposals durning the year a9/ 497
Balance as at 31.03.2022 20.00 182.93 92.10 208 28.03 19.76 12.97 178 359.65
Accumulated Depreciation

Baiance as at 1st April, 2020

Depreciation expense for the year 10 35 16 89 174 28 D32s 04% 3049
Eisminated on disposal of asset

Balance as at 31* March, 2021 - 10.35 16.89 1.74 2.81 0.25 0.45 32.49
Depreciation expense for the year 1197 1337 004 1.99 5.27 214 065 3539
Eiminated on disposal of asset . 089 089
Balance as at 31" March, 2022 2232 29.37 004 373 808 738 110 66 99
Net Carrying amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 13647 8975 6.54 854 0.37 054 2522
#alance as at 31" March, 2021 13793 75.76 4.80 1696 267 086 23892
Balance as at 31" March, 2022 20.00 160.61 62,73 2.04 24.30 11.68 ° 1062 0.68 292.66
Note:

1 Refer Note No 17 and 21 for the details of Property, Plant and Equipment mortgaged as security for borrowings
2 The Depreciation charge on tangible assets has been inciuded under ‘Depreciation and amortisation expense’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss

2A(1) Details of Title Deeds of immovable Property not held in the name of the Company
T'he Company does not have any Immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Company




2B Right of Use Assets
- - —r

2C

{Rs i milhons}

et 7 S i Lok Asat CAsat, ol l FAs 2t
oy : b 31.03.2022 31,03.2021°°" = “* 01.04,2020
Opemng Balance 54.41 5879 58.79
Additions 4095 -
Deletions . -
Amortisation 653 438 -
Closing Balance 88.83 54.41 58.79

Note Refer note no 36 for detailed disclosures

(Rs 1n millions)

: = [ st e A_'nmum|nCW|P'foraPulodn"f
¢ Bulldings : 1a3 More than 3

l’es'sthan.i'iear el 1-? years. ' = 2-3 Years - Total

L2 bR years ! ;
Balance as ar 1st April, 2020 7012 70.12 5.75 19.06 0.69 44.62 7012
Balance as at 31" March, 2021 70.12 70.12 0.11 564 19.06 45.31 7012
Balance as at 31" March, 2022 86.38 B6.38 16.46 g.11 5.64 64.17 86.38

Note No Project i1s temporanly suspended or has exceeded the budget There is no movement from 01.04.2020 to 31 03 2021 and Additien of Rs 16 26 millions has
been added in CWIP

Investment Property (Rs. in mitlions)

il Freehold Land

= ]

Gruss Carrying Amount {Deemed Cost)
Balance as at 01.04.2020
Rectassifications 43 85 43 85
Aaditions during the year

Deductions dunng the yea-

Balance as at 31.03.2021 4385 43.85
Additions during the year 246 246
Deductions during the year - -
Balance as at 31.03.2022 46.31 46.31




{Rs 1n millions)
AT As at R0 Asat ' at

AT A b SAMR R AR o t
ils with respect 1o falr valuatian of Jayestment property: i 31 0312022 .+ 31.03.2021% £-01,04,2020
Fatr valuation by:
{1} Independent registered valuers

|11) Independent unregistered valuers

(il Internal assessment by Management 106 04 93 98 89 29
Total fair vaiue 106.04 93.98 89.29
Note Above valuation is based on government rates, market research. market trend and comparabie values as considered
aporapriate by the management

Assets (Rs. in millons)

tntangibl
i bt gty Software fo il

R e e S
Gross Carrying Amount (Deemed Cost
Balance as at 01.04.2020 064 0.64
Additions dunng the year

Deductions during the year

Balance as at 31.03.2021 064 0.64
Aaditions during the year

Deductions during the year
Balance as at 31.03.2022 0.64 0.64

Balance as at 01.04.2020

Amortisation expense for the year 025 025
Deductians for the year

Balance as at 31.03.2021 025 025
Amortisation expense for the year 015 015

Deductians for the year
Balance as at 31.03.2022 0.40 0.40

Net Carrying amount

Balance as at 01 04 2020 064 064
Baiance as at 31 03 2021 039 039
Balance as at 31.03.2022 0.24 0.24

Note The amortisation expense of intangible assets has been included under ‘Depreciation and amortisation expense’ 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss

The Companv has clected to use the exemption availabie under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value of its property, plant and equipment as recogmsed i the financial staternents as at the date of
transition to ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use as its deemed cost as at the date of transition to Ind AS1.¢ 01.04 2020 as per the following detalls




(Rs_n millions)

oty GRS

."‘-Plar_n& i Furniture & '-v:éhléies

* Freehold Land : ._l.ealselfo!d Land :  Equipment " | Fixtures § |

As at 1" Aprd, 2020

Gross Block {at cost) 43 85 3.00 211.56 213.08 28 04 22.08 181 1026 714 540 82
Accumulated depreciation {63.55) {123.33) {21 50) 113 54! 1 44| {972} {6 501 239 58!
Reciassification / Other adjustments 15.04 {11.54| 350
Net Block as per previous GAAP/ Deemed cost as

per Ind AS 4385 18.04 135.47 B9.75 6.54 B8.54 0.37 0.54 0.64 304.74
Transfer to Property, Plant and Equipment (18 04} - - - {18 04}
Transfer to Investment Property (43 85) (A3 85]
Gross Block as per Ind AS - 136.47 B89.75 5.54 B.54 0.37 0.54 .64 242.85




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

Note S. Investments

| = — s 4 1
Investment in Debt Instruments or Bonds
{At Amortised Cost)

8.464% Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) Tax Free Bond
8.30% National Highways Authority of India Tax Free Bond
Nippon India ETF Liquid BEES

Kotak Gold Excnange Traded Fund

Sub total

Total Non Current Investment

Aggregate book value of:
Quoted Investments  Debt

Aggregate FMV of:
Quoted Investments - Debt

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of Investments

1,000
1,000
1,000

6,663
5,800

12,463

12,463

8.21
6.91

15.12

15.12

15.12

15.72

3,663
4,401

36
1,000
9,100

9,100

4.54
5.08
0.03
042
10.07

10.07

10.07

10.25

3,663
4,500
160

8,323

8,323

454
518
016

9.88



SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

{Rs. in mullions}

¥t ks AR g

A3 ak (G1.08.2020.¢-
T T U

y i, T

FUnits . & Amount!

Note 9. Investments

acsip Noine .

Investment In
(At fair value through Profit & Loss)

Rehance Industries Limited 10 500 1.32 1,000 2.00 200 0.22
CRISIL Limited 1 350 1.15 800 147 900 1.13
Sterling and Wilson Renewabie Energy Limited 1 4,500 1.43

Afile {India} Limited 2 350 0.44

Zydus Lifesciences Limited 1 29,500 10.20

Tejas Networks Limited 10 1,500 0.64

' &T Technology Services Limited 2 450 2.30 500 1.33 500 0.58
Indian Energy Exchange Limited 1 3,000 0.67

Bank of Baroda 2 27,000 3.01

Bharat Petroleum Corporation Lunited 10 2,300 0.83

Reliance Infrastructure Limited 10 65,000 7.30

Chemcon Speciality Chemicals Limited 1 5,000 133

HDFC Bank Limited 1 500 074 600 090 1902 164
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Limited 1 1,500 137 1,000 0.60 500 318
Navin Fluorine International Limited 2 200 0.82 200 024
Cipla Limited 2 500 0.51

Timex Group India Limited 1 10,000 0.67 10,000 027 10,000 0.17
Hindustan Aeronautics Limited 10 350 0.52 500 0.50 -

Gland Pharma Limited 1 2,675 8.75 200 0.50

Indiabulls Real Estate Limited 2 5,000 0.51

Bank of india 10 30,000 1.38

Shree Renuka Sugars Limited 1 20,000 0.71

Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Limited 5 1,200 5.15

Oberoi Realty Limited 10 2,500 2.35 3,800 219 4,000 1.34
temisphere Properties India Limited 10 2,000 0.23 1,000 0.14 -
Meyer Apparel Limited 3 1,00,000 0.16 1,00,000 0.06 1,00,000 0.08
Granules India Limited 1 22,001 6.74 2,000 0.61

Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers and Chemicals Limited 10 13,000 10.97

BSE Limited 2 2,700 2.55

HDFC Asset Management Company Limited 5 150 0.32 150 044 550 1.16
Nautianal Aluminium Campany Limited 5 49,001 597

Ortent klectric Limited 1 5,000 161

Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited 2 23,800 3.76 3,000 059 =

11C Limited 1 10,000 251 15,000 3729 2,000 034
Albert David Limited 10 5,200 276

Punjab National Bank 2 18,000 0.63

Balmer tawrnie & Company Limited 10 10,000 113 10,000 179

Pfizer Limited 10 331 3.61 115 052

Tata Consumer Pioducts Limited 1 600 0.47 2,000 1.28 3,000 .48
PNC infratech Limited 2 1,000 0.26

Varun Beverages Limited 10 550 0.52 100 0.70

Expleo Solutions Limited 10 700 118

VKS Project 1 5,00,000 5,00,000 0.02 5,00,000 0.0?
Larsen & Toubro infotech Limited 1 400 2.46 900 3.65 1,600 2.29
Clean Science and Technology Limited 1 54 0.11 -

Sun Pharma Advanced Research Company Limited 1 2,000 0.59

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 5 500 0.88 700 1.23 1,400 1.8
Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Limited 10 4,500 1.08 5,000 1.06 E

MSTC Limited 10 2,000 0.61 3,000 024
Zec Entertainment Enterprises Limited 1 10,000 2.88

Bharat Flectronics Limited 1 3,000 063

Krebs Biochemicals and Industrnies Limited 10 15,100 216

Lakshmi Machine Warks Limited 10 SI6 8 66 495 A405 500 114

o/ TNo
~df ‘
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SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

Note 9. Investments (Rs. in milions)
Westlife Development Limited 2 3,000 1.44 7,000 321 7,000 2.24
Shankara Building Products Limited 10 1,000 079

Huhtamaki India Limited 2 4,000 0.60 2,000 056

Titan Company Limited 1 400 1.01 600 093 800 (.75
SMS Lifesciences India Limited 10 2,000 1.40

Lupin timited 2 12,000 8.96

Cerebra Integrated Technologies Limited 10 55,000 4.33 43,440 257 57,000 1.02
Unichem Laboratories Limited 2 16,000 4.16

Abbott India Limited 10 160 2.83 10 0.15 -

Divi's Laboratories Limited 2 100 0.44 100 0.36 300 0.60
Garden Reach Shipbuilders & Engineers Limited 10 4,000 0.91 5,000 093 11,000 151
The India Cements Limited 10 12,000 2.51 15,000 251 10,000 1.06
Dishman Carbogen Amcis Limited 2 20,000 3.70

Lincoln Pharmaceuticals Limited 10 10,000 311

Eris Lifesciences Limited 1 8,000 5.51

Vinati Qrganics Limited 1 3,900 7.62

Nazara Technologies Limited 4 413 0.66 13 D01

Nath Bio-Genes {India) Limited 10 15,000 3.20

Route Mobile Limited 10 500 077

Kaveri Seed Company Limited 2 15,000 8.21

3M India Limited 10 150 295 230 696 200 3.79
Linde India Limited 10 1,400 5.30 3,000 Y41 2,000 0.97
Caplin Point Laboratones Limited 2 6,300 427

Canara Bank 10 43,000 978

Central Bank of India 10 50,000 0.92

Godre) Properties timited 5 3000 502 4,500 6 35 7,000 423
10L Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited 10 7,000 248

Suven Life Sciences Limited 1 9,000 083 9,000 063 9,000 019
Poonawalla fincorp Limited 2 5,000 1.36

rorbes & Company Limited 10 150 0.06 100 0.17

Coal India Limited 10 6,000 1.10 10,000 1.30

kridhan Infra Limited 2 1,000 0.00 1,000 0.00 1,000 0.00
Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 10 3,000 111 3,000 140 -

Ambika Cotton Mills Limited 10 100 0.24

Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 10 1,00,000 0.32

20,000 157
60,000 227
20,000 0.25

HFCL Limited
Shiva Cement Limited
Zee Learn Limited

o= N = N

Laxmi Organic Industries Limited 115 0.05 115 0.02

NMDC Limited 40,000 6.50

TCI Express Limited 1,200 2.05 Z.500 237 2,500 137
Computer Age Management Services Limited 10 10 1.64

PCBL Limited 1 5,000 114

Pl Industries Limited 1 200 056

Refiance Power Limited 10 6,19.500 8 36

Parabolic Drugs Limited 10 2,789 /189 0.02 2,401 0.00
KNR Canstructions Limited 2 1,000 028

Vodafone Idea Limited 10 2,00,000 193

Tata Elxsi Limited 10 600 5.30 1,000 269 2,000 1.26
Transport Corporation of india Limited 2 2,000 1.20 4,500 115 4,500 0.85
Heranba Industries Limited 10 5,000 302

Jubilant Pharmaova Limited 1 5,000 1.94 )

Cochin Shipyard Limited 10 11,000 3.24

Whirlpool of India Limited 10 600 0.94

Renaissance Global Limited 10 2,000 173

Action Construction Equipment Limited 2 .

N R Agarwal Industries Limited 10 12,000 320

Gufic Biosciences Limited 1 S,000 1.25 10,000 114 34,000 1.60

(o) 8)
sl// \\c.)
¥ MUMBAI-O1/’ *




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

Note 9. Investments

Adani Parts and Special Economic Zone Limited
Rhi Magnesita India Limited

Ortin Laboratories Limited

Cosmo Films Limited

Aarti Industries Limited

Transgene Biotek Limited

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited
Shilpa Medicare Limited

Accelya Solutions india Limited

HDFC Life Insurance Campany Limited
Sequent Scientific Limited

Bharat Rasayan Limited

Schneider Efectric Infrastructure Limited
Isgec Heavy Engineering Limited

Mtar Technologies Limited

KEI Industries Limited

Oracle Financial Services Software Limited
TV18 Broadcast Limited

Shakti Pumps {India) Limited

Dai-Ichi Karkaria Limited

indiamart Intermesh Limited

Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Limited
Moschip Technologies Limited

Arvind Fashions Limited

WinPro industries Limited

Tube Investments of india Limited
Pressman Advertising Limited

infosys Limited

Larsen & Toubro Limited

Spencer's Retail Limited

Asian Paints Limited

thndustan Unilever Limited

{amna Auto industries Limited

Suven Pharmaceuticals Limited

VIP industries Limited

Sanofi India Limited

NBCC (India) Limited

Aarti Surfactants Limited

Relaxo Footwears Limited
Chotamandalam Financial Holdings Limited
Bharat Dynamics Limited

Marico Limited

AstraZeneca Pharma India Limited
Vedanta Limited

Ashok Leyland Limited

Hindustan Zinc Limited

Bajaj Finance Limited

Nippon Life India Asset Management Limited
RITES Limited

ZF Commeraial Vehicle Control Systems India Limited

Biocon Limited

Sundram Fasteners Limited

Minda Industres Limitea

Anuh Pharma Limited

Mrs Bectors Food Specialities Limited
Schaeffler India Limited

Kansar Nerolac Paints Limited

Alkem Laboratortes Limited

GMM Pfaudler Limited

-
(S RN R - T AT VI TS V. - PR

10

6,000
10,000
1,01,100
600
1,400
8,000
10,000
41,000
1,000
1,600
47,400
100
20,000
5,000
600
1,800
90
10,000
1,000
1,000
25
3,500
10,000
2,000
15,000
1,300
5.000

2,500

4.65
6.13
2.28
1.04
1.34
0.03
159
16.32
093
086
6 34
1.22
237
257
1.05
2.27
0.32
0.74
0.46
0.37
0.11
155
0.61
0.57
0.08
211
021

A.86

8,000

1,000
900

11,000

1,200

5,000

2,000
5,000
2,000

150
200
3,800
250
200

20,000

/7,000
3,600
100

34,000

20
500
500

2,029
1,000
S0
2,000
4,000
1,000
100
4,000
2,500
200
3,500
1,000
1.000
12,345
100
600
1,000
500
100

1.81

062
1.18

0.28
0.0
238

021
0.28
02/
063
049
136
347
1.28
0.79
158
0.02
0.44
0.30
067
0.41
0.15
046
0.45
0.27
0.51
135
060
132
143
0.80
054
111
s 03
3.25
060
139
0.43

(Rs. in millions)

13,000 151
900 0.69
2.500 1.10
5,000 1.34
2,000 0.41
2,000 0.29
2,000 055
200 013
1,100 0.89
4,000 0130

35,000 0.83
7,000 141
5,000 1.20

34,000 0.56
20

500 0.30
2,000 058
3,029 0.56

10,000 043

450 1.00
3,999 099
2,500 0.61

200 123
1,500 0.44

500 1.85

600 140

200 0.50




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

Note 9. Investments (Rs. in millions}
Maruti Suzuki India Limited S - - 80 0.55 280 1.20
SRF Limited 10 - - 50 0.27 100 0.28
Sundaram Finance Limited 10 1,000 258 1,000 1.20
Honeywell Automation India Limited 10 - 10 0.47 10 0.26
United Spirits Limited 2 - - 1,750 0.97 1,750 0.85
NCC Limited 2 - 10,000 0.79

Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited 2 200 0.33
Mahanagar Gas Limited 10 - - 200 0.16
SBI Cards and Payment Services Limited 10 - - 200 0.12
Vakrangee Limited 1 159,700 0.39
Morepen Laboratories Limited p 1,00,000 0.95
Atul Limited 10 150 0.60
Godrej Consumer Products Limited 1 200 016
PVR Limited 10 500 059
Maharashtra Seamiess Limited 5 2,000 0.39
Indian Rallway Catering And Tourism Corporation Limited 2 200 020
Aurobindo Pharma Lirmited 1 1,000 041
Polycao Iindia Limited 10 200 01¢
Technacraft Industries (India) Limited 10 3,000 051
Motherson Sumi Systems Limited 1 1,000 0.06
IRCON International Limited 2 4,000 1.52
Subtotal 27,55,164  328.84 9,47,291  115.48 10,55,841 66.28
Total Current Investment 27,55,164  328.84 9,47,291  115.48 10,55,841 66.28

Agpregate book value of:
(ucted Investments - Equity 311.17 79.74 76.80

Aggregate FMV of:
Quoted Investments - Equity 328.84 115.48 66.28

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of Investments




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

15 Equity Share Capital {Rs. in mdhons)

ESLEES Ad at'01.04.2020
Authorised .
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each {Refer Note 50) 10000 100 00 10000
100.00 100.00 100.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :
§7,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 Each Fully Paid up [Aefer Note 50) 57.50 57 50 57 50
§7.50 57 50 57.50

\ation of number of shares
s - -

57.50.000 5750 57.50,000 57.50

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 57.50.000 5750
Shares 1ssued dunng the year

Shares bought back during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 57,50,000 57.50 §7,50,000 57.50 57.50,000 57.50

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each held by:

1 Vijayhumar Agrawal 67 .98% 39,08,900 67 98% 39,08,900 67 98% 39,08,900
2 Nimai Agrawal 26.52% 15,25,000 2652%  15,25,000 26.52% 15,25,000
5 Prabha Agrawal 5.39% 3,10,000 539% 3,10.000 539% 3,10,000

As per the records of the Campany, including its registers of Sharcholders/Members and other declaration recewved from shareholders regarding heneficial interest, the above shareholding represents botk

legal and bencficiat ownerships of shares

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each held by
1 Vijaykumar Agrawal
2 Nimai Agrawal 26 52%

67 98% 39 08 900 6/ 98% 19 08,900 67.98% 39,08 500
15,25,000 26 52% 1525000 26 52% 15,25 000

4 \\o

~If .
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d} Rights, preferences and restrictions
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 Per Share tach holder ot equity share is entitled to one vote per share

n the event of liquidation of the company,
oroportion to the no. of equity shares held by shareholder

e} No class of shares have been issued as bonus shares or for consideration uther than cash by the Company during the peniod of five years immediately preceding the curcent period/ year end

f) Nu class of shares have been bought back by the Company duning tne period of five years immediately preceding the current year end

Balance as on 01.04.2020

Changes in Accounting Policies / Prior Period errors (Refer Note 4%) {4 89| {4 89|
Profit {or the year 568 09 568 09
Other Comprehensive Income {194) {194}
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 563.20 {1.94) 561.26
Balance as on 31.03.2021 1.7u 1,466.95 {1.94) 1,466.71
Prota for the year 734 62 734 62
Yrher Comprehensive Income 014 014
Total Camprehensive Income for the year 134 62 J14 /3476
Dividends paid {5.75) - {S 7%)
1.70 2,195.82 {1.80) 2,195.72

Balance as on 31.03.2022

~I7 \
¥ ( MUMBAI-01
¥ \ ) *

the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. the distribution will Be s



SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

5 Investments {Rs. in millions)
. b e ada b ag it ' . .iAsat o iTAsat
Particulars fypiid =i SR Tt e e 831,03, laiie 31.03.2021

Investment (Quoted) (Fully paid up)
{At Amortised Cost)
Investment in Debt Instruments or Bonds 15.12 10.07 9.88

Total 15.12 10.07 9.88

i (Rs. in millions)
% 'Asm ' il
£ 31.03.2022.

6 Other Financial Assets

Particulars 1"
{At Amortised Cost)
Unsecured and Considered Good

Term Deposits more than 12 Months maturity* 0.01 0.01 0.01
Security & Business Deposits 2181 18.01 12.26
Total 21.82 18.02 12.27

On lien against margin money, against bank guarantee and other commitments Rs. 001 million as at 31032022, Rs 0.01 million as at
31.03.2021, Rs. 0.01 million as at 01.04 2020

7 Other Non-current assets (Rs. in millions)

s A _..- :_ %) 2 ) Ve . Bl : e - F b > .- h __-.' 'I Asa‘t' & a -As.at '."
o UR TR WO S IR e et "~ 31.03.2022 I 3103.2021 6
b e S A ad b gt
Others
Capital Advances 32.44 9.36 9.36
Balances with Government Authorities 2.60 2.87 0.75
Prepaid Expenses 1.44 0.60 1.13
Total 36.48 12.83 11.24

ular

Thii 5l

Raw Materials 256 32 135.80 7675

Raw Materials in Transit 8.64

Work-in-Progress 45 44 9.27 19.54

Finished Goods 9146 48.00 5093
Total 401.86 193.07 147.22

Notes

a. Refer Note No.21 for the details in respect of inventories hypothecated/mortgaged as security for borrowings.

b. Inventories written down are accounted, considering the nature of inventary, ageing and net realisable value. Write-down of inventories
amounting to Rs. 87.37 millions as at 31.03.2022, Rs. 199.23 millions as at 31.03.2021 and Rs.190.02 millions as at 01.04.2020 has been
recognised as an expense under Raw Material Consumption and Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in progress in statement
of Profit and Loss. There has been write back on account of usage of Old Inventory in the Current period.

9 Investments

e ) Y2

Investment in Quoted Equity Shares (Fully paid up)
(At fair value through Praofit & Loss)
Investment in Quoted Equity Shares 328.84 115.48 66.28

Total 328.84 115.48 66.28




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

10 Trade Receivables {Rs. in millions)

Particulars -

Unsecured:
Considered good 1,204 84 763.29 814.67

Considered doubtful
Receivables with Significant increase in credit risk
Credit Impaired

1,204.84 763.29 814.67

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss {5.90) (4.07) (4.07)
Total 1,198.94 759.22 810.60

Refer Note No. 43 for Ageing of Trade Receivables
Refer Note No. 38 for Trade Receivables from Related Parties
Credit Period to Customers vanes from 30 to 120 days

11 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 041 0.29 0.27

Balances with Banks

In Current Accounts 6130 35 86 10.15

In Cash Credit Accounts 23.03 36.01

In Term Deposits with Original maturity less than 3 months 0.94 0.90 118
Total 85.68 73.06 11.60

12 Other Balances with Banks

Balances with Banks
Term Depaosits with Original maturity more than 3 months but less
than 12 months 96.00 22972 19.07

Total 96.00 229.72 19.07
On lien against margin money, against bank guarantee and other commitments includes for 31.3.2022 of Rs 23.13 millions, for 31.3.2021
of Rs 22.66 millions and for 31.3.2020 Rs 18.07 millions.

Assets

re

{Rs. in millions)

-3

Unsecured and Considered Good

Export Benefits Receivables 11.79 0.92 0.44
Security & Business Deposits 113 1.55 1.85
Term deposits with orignal maturity more than 12 months 2.75 2.23 5.14
Other Receivables 31.22 0.23 0.00
Total 46.89 4.93 7.43

*on lien against margin money, against bank guarantee and other commitments includes for 31.3.2022 of Rs 2.75 _miHions, for 31.3.2021
of Rs 2.23 millions and for 31.3.2020 Rs 5.14 millions.




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

14 Other Current Assets {Rs. in millions)

=

o ! & b s g 1 k : L Asat
earwcdars L e e o sidsaon
Balances with Government Authorities i 66.99 50.24 35.91
Prepaid Expenses 328 3.61 2.05
Advances to Employees 219 6.20 6.48
Advances to Suppliers 42 34 64.99 61.59
Others 0.24 0.86
Total 115.04 125.90 106.03

{Rs. in millions)

Secured Term Loan:

From Bank 3139

Less: Current maturities of Long term Debt 26.95
Total 4.44
Note:

Secured Term loans of Nil as at 31.03.2022, Nil as at 31.03.2021 and Rs. 31.39 millions as on 31.03.2020 from banks is secured by first pari
passu charge created by mortgage of Property, Plant & Equipment of the Company.

{Rs. in millions)

Lease Liabilities 30.38 1.10 3.50

Total 30.38 1.10 3.50
Note: Refer note no 36 for detailed disclosures

19 Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity 962 8.74 6.64
Provision for Compensated Absences 294 328 2.52
Total 12.56 12.02 9.16

Note: Refer note no 42 for detailed disclosures




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

20 DeferredTax Liabilities (Net) . . , - {Rs. in millions)

Particulars
it b g T,

Deferred tax Liabilities / (Assets) in relation to:
Difference between written down value/capital work in progress of

Property, Plant & Equipment as per the books of accounts and
Income Tax Act, 1961 (3.73) 11.47 3.60
Difference between Inventory Value as per the books of accounts

and Income Tax Act, 1961 - 2.77 5.00
Lease liability amorisation (0.72) (0.10) (0.20)
Provision for Expected Credit losses on Trade Receivables (1.49) (1.19) (1.19)
Provision for Gratuity {2.69) (2.30) (2.03)
Provision for Compensated Absences (0.80) (0.88) (0.78)
Differences in carrying value and Tax base of investments

measured at FVTPL (3 04) (6 13) 1 84

Total (12.47) 3.64 6.24

Pt et

L Asate
103202105

Secured
Working Capital Borrowings from Bank 188.57

Current maturities of Long-term debts / borrowings

Term Loans
Secured
From Banks {Refer Note No 17) 26.95
Total - - 215.52

Working Capital Borrowings are secured by hypothecation of all existing and future receivables, current assets, movable assets and movable
Property, Plant and Equipment. The same are further secured by mortgage of immovable assets of the Company

{Rs. in millions)

{b) Dues to Other than MSME 502 11 313.05 308.85

Total 506.83 321.46 315.65
Refer Note No. 38 for Trade Payables to Related Parties

Disclosure relating to suppliers registered under MSMED Act based on the information available with the Company

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ('MSMED') which came into force from October 2, 2006, certain
disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises('MSME'). On the basis or the information and records
available with the management, there are no outstanding dues to the Micra and Small enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small mid
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 except as set out in the fcllowing disclosures.

The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to enterprises which have provided goods #nd services to the Company and which qualfy
under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been
made in the financial statement as at 31.03.2022, 31.03.2021 and 01.04.2020 based on the information received and available with the
Company




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

{Rs in millions)
Top%

EIVEE

Partlculars‘- e ulst i '
i‘ St Bt Rt VERI T d “"3,2'9‘_ "‘tl;:

(a) Amoum remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of cach
accounting year:

Principal 472 8.41 6.80
Interest
Total 4,72 8.41 6.80

(b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of
the MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

{c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the
MSMED Act

{d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year

(e} The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues abave are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of
a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act.

{Rs. in mlI/lons)

A R A D
MSME Disputed Dues
MSME Undisputed Dues

Not Due 1.09 4.42 2.25
Less than 1 year 3.38 3.79 4.35
1-2 Years 0.05 0.16 0.10
2-3 Years 0.16 0.00 0.06
More than 3 years 0.04 0.04 0.04
Total 4.72 8.41 6.80

{Rs n mllllons)

el schieduje for othier,than MSME Créditors as ab s i sl
Disputed Dues
Others Undisputed Dues

Not due 14979 28.50 69.26

Less than 1 year 316 94 243.81 21105

1-2 Years 426 15.89 11.42

2-3 Years 10.54 9.92 376

More than 3 ycars 20 58 14 93 1336

Total 502.11 313.05 308.85
23 Lease Llabllltles {Rs. in m:II/ons)

Lease Llab|I|t1e5

Total
Note: Refer note ni 36 for detailed disclosures
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24 Other Financial Liabilities {Rs. in millions)
.- : : As Bt (i ot As at
GELTETE M e d %
L : £, Al e N 131.03.2022 0 +31.03.20217 20
Payable to Employees* 28.48 13.84 11.20
Payable towards other expenses 10.94 20.04 10.58
Total 39.42 33.88 21.78

*Refer Note No. 38 for Payables to Related Parfies

25 r Curre|

Othe nt Liabilities

oy leymm e ; e As'a:t" -
L R SR PG : 1 3 L 31.03.2022 7
Other Advances

Advance from Customers 702 11.45 8.2R
Others

Statutory Liabilities 12,27 20.78 4.87
Total 19.29 32.23 13.10

Advances from Customers are Contract Liability in accordance with ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

26 Provisions {Rs. in millions)
S min ' : RO Y Yy ; et
O ol e e a0 03 90771

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity 1.08 0.41 033
Provision for Compensated Absences 0.25 0.21 0.17
Prowvision for Corporate Social Responsibility 0.31

Unpaid Dividend

Total 1.64 0.62 0.50

Current Tax Liabilities (Net) {Rs. in millions)
o : Pl Asatt : ' '
£ 3y L ; iy »31.03.20225 02(
Tax Payable 0.01 18.44 59.94
{Net of Taxes Paid & TDS Rs.250.98 millions as at 31.03.2022, Rs.
183.38 millions as at 31.03.2021 and Rs. 95.19 millions as at

01.04.2020)
Total 0.01 18.44 59.94
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28 Revenue from Operations (Rs. in millions)

Particulars

(i) Revenue from Contracts with Customers recognised at a point in time

Domestic Market 2,082.45 1,852.57
Export Market 965.98 872.23
3,048.43 2,724.80

(ii) Other Operating Revenues

Export Incentives 69.39 2310
Total 3,117.82 2,747.90
{Rs. in millions)

29 Other Income

# §0 Ay Py

AT

: ’h Ia "’.‘ G, et
pariculars

Interest Income from financial assets at amortised cost

On bank deposits 6.44 0.87
Other Interest 0.69 1.49
Dividend Income 4.10 1.42

Other non-operating Income
Net Gain arising on Investments measured at fair value through profit and loss - 41.09
Miscellaneous income 0.53 12.49

Other gains and losses

Net Gain on foreign currency transactions & translation 14.30 17.78
Net gain on sale of Investments measured at fair value through profit and loss 72.83 20.25
Net Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.02 0.26
Total 98.91 95.65

(Rs. in millions)

Opening stock 135.80 76.75
Add : Purchases of Raw Materials 1,711.65 1,604.83
Less: Closing stock 264.96 135.80
TOTAL 1,582.49 1,545.78
31 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress {Rs. in millions}

i Ty
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 48.00 50.93
Work in Progress 927 19.54
{a) 57.27 70.47
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods 91.46 48.00
Work in Progress 45 44 927
{b) 136.90 57.27

Net (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories {a) - {b) {79.63) 13.20
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32 Employee Benefits Expense {Rs. in millions)

Particularsii{

Salaries, wages and benefits 226.15 164.38

Contribution to provident and other funds 4.78 . 2.67
Staff welfare expenses 3.40 2.39
Total 234.33 169.44

Refer Note Mo. 42 on Gratuity and Leave Encashment benefits

33 Finance Costs

g 1,

Interest Expense towards:

Working Capital Borrowings 0.00 3.82
- Term Loans from Banks 0.36
Lease Liabilities 400 072
- Other Interest 0.73 R 2.38
Other Borrowing Costs 0.68 268
Total 5.41 9.96

2 & 4 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

{Rs. in millions)

Amortisation of Right-of-Use assets 6.53 4.38
Amortisation of intangible Assets 0.15 0.25
Total 42.07 37.12

Consumption of stores, spares and consumables 1157 38.94

Power and Fue! 1292 2275
Processing Charges 68.02 17.18
Pollution Control Expenses 1.48 7.15
Freight and handling Charges 72,18 44.36
Brokerage and Commission 105.45 75.19
Advertisement and Sales Promaotion Expenses 9.78 1.64
Legal and Professional Expenses 19.59 17.02
Travelting & Conveyance 10.03 8.70
Rent Expenses 11.28 9.69
Repairs & Maintenance

- Machinery 19.22 12.25

- Building 0.90

- Others 2.69 0.97

Rates, Fees and Taxes 0.19 13.66




m mOn
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Bank Charges 0.44 0.49
Testing and Sampling Charges 0.47 2.13
Loss on account of Fire 4.08
Insurance 3.64 4.09
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses including other Donations* 16.36 8.73
Payment to Auditors
- Statutory Audit Fees 4.70 1.50
- In other Capacity -
For Tax Audit 0.20 0.20
For other matters 0.03
Bad Debts 6.08 15.03
Prowision for Expected Credit Losses 1.83
Net Loss arising on Investments measured at fair value through profit or loss 41.06
Net Loss on sale of Investments measured at fair value through profit or loss
Miscellaneous Expenses 3832 20.39
Total 461.61 322.99

e

te ; Corporate Social Bésb'gr;shibilify!xpeﬁs‘es. :
7y i _.....-r_:;_.‘ SN s .

14

Gross Amount Required to be spent by the Company : 8.18 4.34
Amount spent during the year / period on:
Construction / Acquisition of an assets

Purpose other than above 9.87 2.34
Shortfall at the end of year 0.31 2.00
Total of Previous year shortfall 200 1.44
Reason for Shortfall*

Particulars

Related party transactions in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility:
Provision movement during the year/ Period:
Opening provision

Addition during the year / Period 10.18
Utilised during the year /Period 9.87
Closing provision 0.31

*Note- The Company is in the process of identifying the activities.
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35 Income Taxes

Particulars .. By T pdnat 4
B L il \

(i) Tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Current Tax on profits for the year 251.03 183 80
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods 0.95
Total Current Tax Expense 251.98 183.80
Deferred Tax charge/ (credit) P&L {16.15) {1.94}
Total Deferred Tax Expense (16.15) (1.94)
Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 235.83 181.86

(i) Tax expense recognised in OCt
Deferred Tax:
Deferred Tax Expense on Remeasurement of defined benefit plans through OCI (0.04) 0.65
Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss {0.04) 065

Particulars

Fass= ek %

Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to the Company (in %) 25.17% 25.17%
Profit/ (Loss) before income tax expense 970.45 745.06
Current tax expense on Profit/ (lass) before tax expenses at enacted income tax rate in India 244.24 18752
Tax effects of :
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses 8.65 429
Effect of Income which is taxed at special rates {7.34) {2 45)
Others (10.67) {7 50}
Total 234.88 181.86
Short Provision for Tax for earlier years 0.95 -
Tax expense as per Statement of Profit and Loss 235.83 181.86
Consequent to reconciliation items shown above, the effective tax rate is 24.30% 24.41%

The major components of deferred tax {liabilities)/assets arising on account of timing differences are as follows:

{Rs. in mulhans)

-‘-:;,jggalance_-‘s!u_e_"es_-;’ Profit and tass 5 s
$4:01.04.2021 100 far the year 0L f

Difference between written down value/capital work in progress ot Property,

Plant & Equipment as per the books of accounts and income Tax Act, 1961 1147 {15 20y (3 73)
Difference between Inventory Value as per the books of accounts and Income (277)

Tax Act, 1961 2.77

L.ease liability amorisation (0.10) (0.62) (0.72)
Prowision for Expected Credit losses on Trade Receivables {1.19) (0.30) (1.49)
Provision for Gratuity (2.30) {0.34) (0.04) (2.69)
Prowision for Compensated Absences {0.88) 008 (0.80)
Differences in carrying value and Tax base of investments measured at FVTPL (6.13) 3.09 (3.04)

Total 3.64 {16.06) {0.04) (12.47)
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As at 31.03.2021 {Rs. in millions)

Particulars = . iaceie o EISEESR SR Balarice sheet 174 Profit and Loss 0SS EioCi AR Balance Sheet 7Y
i \ g b 1 . i 2101.04.2020.'1* ; forthe yeag! 1 = for'theyear  .11431.03.2021'¢ |

Deferred tax Liabilities / {Assets) in relation to:

Difference between wnitten down value/capital work in progress of Property,

Plant & Equipment as per the books of accounts and Income Tax Act, 1961 3.60 187 11.47
Difference between Inventory Value as per the books of accounts and income 5.00 (2.23)

Tax Act, 1961 - v 277
Lease liability amorisation (0.20) Q.10 {0.10)
Provision for Expected Credit losses on Trade Receivables (1.19) (1.19)
Provision for Gratuity (2.03) {0 93) 0.65 (2.30)
Provision for Compensated Absences (0.78} {0.10) - (0.88)
Differences in carrying value and Tax base of investments measured at FVTPL 1.84 (7.97) (6.13)

Total 6.23 (3.24) 0.65 3.64

As at 01.04.2020 (Rs. 1n mulhons)

e ; #4170 Balapge sheetl) Profitand loss IS HOCIZE) 4 Balance sheet )
3 SR 0 01.04.2019 5V for the year. ' Lfor.the year., 15, 31.03.2020 ¢4
Difference between written down value/capital work in progress of Property, 360 3.60
Plant & Equipment as per the books of accounts and Income Tax Act, 1961
Difference between Inventory Value as per the books of accounts and Income 500 .00
Tax Act, 1961
| ease habiity amonisation (0 20} {0.20)
Provision for Expected Credit losses on Trade Recevables (119) (1.19)
Provision for Gratuity {2.03) (2.03)
Provision for Compensated Absences (0.78) {0.78)
1.84
Differences in carrying value and Tax base of investments measured at FVTPL i 1.84

Total 5.78 0.45 = 6.24
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36 Leases
The Company has recognised a lease liability measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, and right-of-use (ROU) asset at an
amount equal to lease liability (adjusted for any related prepayments). Management has exercised judgement in determining whether extension
and termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised. The Company has used discounting rate of 9% to arrive at the present value of its
future cash flows towards lease liabilities. Total Lease Expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss i1s Rs 10.32 millions and Rs. 4.88 millions for the
year ended 31.03.2022 and 31.03.2021 respectively. Expenses relating to short-term leases and low-value assets s Rs. 7.25 Millions and Rs. 7.74
Millions for the years ended 31.03.2022 and 31.03.2021 respectively

(Rs. in millions)

Lease liabilities  Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows

Not later tnan one year 13 44 522 517

Later than one year and not later than five years 3718 10.76 1598

Later than 5 years -
50.62 15.98 21.15

{ Rs in millions)

Movement of Lease Liabllmes

Opening Balance 350 7.95 1189

Addition 4095

Interest on Lease Liabilities 4.00 0.72 1.07

Payment towards lease Liabilities (7.87) {5.17) (5.01)
40.58 3.50 7.95

The Company does not face a significant liquidity nisk with regard to uts lease liabiities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the ohligations
related to lease liabilties as and when they fall due. The Company's lease asset classes pnmanly consist of leases for land, premises. The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract A contract s, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right 1o control
the use of an identified asset for a period of ime in exchange of consideration To assess whether a contract conveys the right to contral the use of
andenufied asset, the Company assesses whether: (1) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) the Company has substantially ail the
aconumic benefits from the use of the asset through the pertod of the lease and (in) the Company has the nght to direct the use of the asset

Al the date of commencement of the lease. the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset {“ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements 1in which it 1s a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases} and low value leases. For these short
term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense in the statement of profit and loss

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities
include tne options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comaprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease inventories. They are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

Right-of use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shoiter of the lease term and useful Ufe of the
underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recovercbility whenever events or changes 1n the crcumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount {ie. the ligher of the fair value less costs to sell
and the value-in-use) 1s determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those
from other assets In such cases, the recoverable amount is determuned for the Cash Generatiig Unit {(CGUJ to which the asset belongs

37 Contmgent Llab|I|l|es (Rs. in milhons)

gt vl
Sy

fax matters in dlspute under appeal 24 .32 56.69 18.69

Future cash outflows in respect of the above matters are determinable only on receipt of jJudgements / decisions pending at various forums /

authorities.
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38 Related party disclosures as per Ind AS 24

1 Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year and its relationship
Name of the related parties : f - Designatlon’/ Relationship i

Vijaykumar Agrawal Director

Nimai Agrawal Director

Prabha Agrawal Director

Laxmi Bansal Relative of Director

Rambhakt Agrawal Relative of Director

Spectrochem Private Limited Director has a significant influence
Sisco Research Laboratories Private Limited Director has a significant influence
Rudra Speciality Chem Private Limited Director has a significant influence
Raghunandan Prasad Agrawal Charitable Trust Director has a significant influence

Transactions during the year {Rs. in mulhons)

Remuneration

Vijaykumar Agrawal 42 00 24 07
Nimar Agrawal 42.00 24,24
Prabha Agrawal 18 00 12.00

Professional Fees
Laxmi Bansal 1.66 1.7%
Rambhakt Agrawal .50

Rent Expense
Prabha Agrawal 1.20 1.20

Sale of Goods

Spectrachem Private Limited 19.08 3.44
Sisco Research Laboratories Private Limited 27 0.22
Rudra Speciahity Chem Private Limited 2478 62.14

Purchase of Goods
Rudra Speciality Chem Private Limited 150 30 11757

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses including other Donations

Raghunandan Prasad Agrawal Charitable Trust 10.93 271
TOTAL 313.16 249.38
3 Qutstanding balances as at the year end {Rs. in nulhons)

Payable
Vijaykumar Agrawal 3,54 2.40
Nimai Agrawal 367 2.51
Prabha Agrawal 1.88 1.07
Ramendra Dixit 0.01 0.00
Laxmi Bansal 0.73 0.17
Trade Receivable
Spectrochem Private Limited 9.24 1.95
Sisco Research Laboratories Private Limited 1.07
14.42

Rudra Speciality Chem Private Limited

Trade Payable
Rudra Speciabty Chem Private Limited 1851

4 Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
The transactions with relatad parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions There have been
no guarantees provided or received for any related parly recevables or payables. No balances in respect of tne related parties has been
provided for written off / written back, except what is stated above.

Related party relationship is as identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors.
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39 Segment Reporting

The Board of Directors are identified as Chief Operating Decision Maker of the Company. They are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
the performance of the operating segments. Accordingly they have determined "Fine and Speciality Chemicals” as its only operating segment

Thus the segment revenue, interest revenue, interest expense, depreciation and amortisation, segment assets and segment liabilities are all in
respect of aforesaid Fine and Speciality Chemicals Business.

Geographical Information

. 8l \Year.
2021-221
attributed to the Company's country of domicile, India 2,082.45 1,852.57
attributed to all foreign countries 965.98 87223
Total 3,048.43 2,724.80
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40 Earnings per share (EPS)
e AKX o Sl e Tam el

gy

g ;

g S AR & S
Profit attributable to equity share holders of the Company for basi

¢ and diluted earnings per

A share (Rs. In millions) 734.62 563.20
Weighted average number of equity shares considered after split of shares into Rs 2 each

B (Refer Note 50) 2,87,50,000 2,87,50,000

C Nominal Value of Equity Share {Refer Note 50) 2.00 2.00
Basic earnings per share 25.55 19.59

Diluted earnings per share 25.55 19.59
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41 Financial instruments
The details of significant accounting policies, including criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which
income and expenditure are recognised, in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are
disclosed in Note 1

A Calculation of fair values

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date The following methods and
assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of financial instruments:

The fair value of the long-term borrowings carrying floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to interest rate changes ana
will not be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the under-lying credit risk of
the Company {since the date of inception of the loans).

. Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, investments in term deposits, other financial assets, trade payables, and other
financial habilities have fair values that approximate to their carrying amounts due to their short-term nature

Financial Assets and Liabilities
The accounting classification of each category of financial instruments, and their carrying amounts are set out as below:

a. Financial Assets

o
As at 01.04.2020

(i) Investments 66.28 9 88 76.16
(i) Other financial assets - - 19.70 19.70
(i) Trade receivables 810.60 810.60
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents - - 11.60 11.60
(vl Other Balances with Banks - . 19.07 19.07
Total - 66.28 870.85 937.13

As at 31.03.2021

(1)) Investments 115.48 10.07 125.55
(i) Other financial assets - - 22.95 22.95
(ii) Trade receivables - - 759.22 759.22
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents - - 73.06 73.06
{v) Other Balances with Banks - 229.72 229.72
Total - 115.48 1,055.02 1,210.50

As at 31.03.2022

(i) Investments - 328.84 15.12 343.96
(i) Other financial assets - - 68.71 68.71
(iii) Trade receivables - - 1,198.94 1,198.94
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents - - 85.68 85.68
{v) Other Balances with Banks 96.00 96.00

Total - 328.84 1,464.45 1,793.29
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b. Financial Liabilities

(Rs. 1n millions)
75 ey e

% RS I 2 Fair valye
Ao : ~ A el through profit &7
i “loss ¢

As at 01.04.2020

(i) Borrowings - 219.96 219.96
(i} Lease Liability 7.95 7.95
{iii) Other Financial Liabilities 21.78 21.78
(iv) Trade Payables - 315.65 315.65
Total - 565.34 565.34

As at 31.03.2021
(i) Borrowings - - -

(i) Lease Liability 3.50 ' 3.50
{in) Other Financial Liabilities ] 33.88 33.88
{iv) Trade Payables - 321.46 321.46
Total - 358.84 358.84

As at 31.03.2022
() Borrowings

{it) Lease Liability 40.59 40.59
() Other Financial Liabilities 39.42 3942
(iv) Trade Payables - 506.83 506.83
Total - 586.84 586.84

¢. Fair value hierarchy
The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and/or disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by
valuation techniques:

The categorics used are as follows.
e Level 1: It includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices and the mutual funds are measured using the
closing Nel Asset Value (NAV).

« Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (s determined using valuation
technigues which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2

« Level 3' inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

There has been no change in fair value hierarchy of any financial assct and hability during the years ended 31 03.2022 and
31.03.2021

The below table summarises the categories of financial assets and liabilities as at 3103 2022, 3103 2021 01.04.2020
measured at fair value:

(Rs. in millions}

3t01.04,2020

Financial Assets at Fair Value
Investments in Equity Shares 66.28 66.28

edsat
Financial Assets at Fair Value )
Investments in Equity Shares 115.48 - - 115.48

1032021375

F
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Financial Assets at Fair Value

Inuactmantc in Fainty Sharnc 18 RA -

1IR RA




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

42 Assets and liabllities relating to Employee Benefits
See accounting policy in Note 1(n}
For details about the related employee benefit expenses, see Note 32

A. Defined Contribution Plan:
The Company's defined contribution plans are superannuation, employees state insurance scheme and provident fund administered by
Government since the Company has no further obligation beyond making the contributions
The expenses recognised during the year towards defined contribution plans are as detailed below

Particulars
e (L ] e\ F S x [ v a =
Provident Fund and other Funds 4,78 2.67

Total included in Note 32 - 'Contribution to provident and other funds' 4.78 2.67

8. Defined Benefit Obligation:
The Company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972/ Company policy. Employees who are in
continuous service for a period of 5 years or more are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retitement/ termination is the
employee’s last drawn salary per month computed proportionately as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972/ Company policy multiplied for

the number of years of service.

oyee benefits as computed by the

hoo o YRR ;
Principal actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 7 00% 6 45% 7.00% 0 45%
Range of compensation increase 7 00% 7 00% 7 00% 7 00%
Withdrawal Rate.
Younger ages 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Older ages 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

(Rs. in millions)

Ton

Current service cost 2.01 141 0.68 0.48
Interest cost 0.58 046 0.22 0.18
Recognition of past service cost
immediate recognition of (gain)/losses (0.18) 2.59 (0.59) 1.05
Settlement/curtailment/termination loss )
Total charged to statement of profit or loss 2.41 4.46 0.31 1.71
Movements in net liability/(asset)
Net liability at the beginning of the year 9.15 6.97 3.50 2.69
Employer contributions 10 86) (2. 28) (0.62) {0.91)
Total expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss 259 187 0.90 066
Total expense recognised in the Retained Earnings
(0 18) 2.59 {0.59) 105

Total amount recognised in OCI
Net liability at the end of the year 10.70 9.15 3.19 3.49
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Reconciliation of benefit abligations

Obligation at start of the year 9.15 6.97 3.50 2.69
Current service cost 2.01 141 0.68 0.48
Interest cost 0.58 0.46 0.22 0.18

Benefits paid directly by the Group (0.86) (2.28) (0.62) {0.91)
Extra payments or expenses/(income) - -
Obligation of past service cost

Actuarial loss (0.18) 2.59 {0.59) 1.05

Defined benefits obligations at the end of the year 10.70 9.15 3.19 3.49
Re-measurements of defined benefit plans
Actuarial gain/{loss) due to changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial gain/(loss) due to changes in financial assumptions (0.54) 030 (0.17] 012
Actuarial gain/(loss) on account of experience adjustments 0.36 2.30 {0.42) 0.93
Total actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in OCI (0.18) 259 -
Total actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in Statement of profit or loss - - {0.59) 1.05

Sensitivity analysis of significant assumptions

C. Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would
have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below. Although the analysis does not take account of the full
distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

r

b L

Liabiitys:
i

Discount rate

+0.5% discount rate (4.26%) 10.24 (4.56%) 8.73
0.5% discount rate 4.60% 11.19 4.93% 9.60

Salary increase

+0 5% salary growth 355% 11 08 3.59% 948

+05% salary growth (3.80%) 1029 (3.85%) 8 80

Withdrawal rate

+0.5% salary growth 0.16% 10.71 {0.18%) 9.13
0.5% salary growth (0.18%) 10.68 0.17% 9.17

(Rs. in millions)

sitivityof DBO;
Discount rate
+ 0.5% discount rate 3.04 333
0.5% discount rate (3.33) (3.68)
Salary increase
+(.5% salary growth 3.33 367
+0.5% salary growth (3.04) (3.33)
Withdrawal rate _
+1.1% salary growth 3.18 (3.49)
1.1 % salary growth (3.18) 3150
Note:

Although the analysts does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation
of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors as supply and demand in the employment market.
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Obilig

Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit
M T ST T

ation
DR T dedve b At

¥ i Year . o Year i
0202122 102021-2218

0.25 0.21

1st Year

2nd Year 0.25 0.31
3rd Year 0.22 0.27
4th Year 0.28 0.22
Sth Year 0.18 0.20
thereafter 1.45 1.68

2.62 2.88
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4

w

Financial risk management

The Company s Boara of Directors has overall r ility for the i and oversight of the Company's risk management {ramewaork

The Company's risk B policies are i to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and tu manitar risks. Risk menagement pohcies and systems are reviewed
regularty to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activites The Board has been manitaring the risks that the Company 15 exposed to due to outbreak of COVID 19 closely. The Board has taken all necessary actons o
mitigate the nsks identified basis the infarmation and situation present

The Company has exposure to the following risks ansing
a Credit risk

o ugqudity risk,

© Market risk and

d interestrate risk

{A) Credit rish

Credit risk araes fram the possibiity that the value of recevables or ather financial assets of the Company may be impaired because courterpartics cannot meel thest payment or atbet performance abligations
To manage credit nisks from trade recivables other than Related Party, the credit managers from Order to Cash department of the Company regularly analyse customer 4 reccivabies, cvergue and payment benaviours Some al this

recewables are collateralised and the same 1s used according to conditions, These could include advance payments, security deposits post dates rheques el Credit imits 1oe thet trade recewaples are evaluated ana set e o w il

Company's internal guidelines There 1s no sigmticant concentration of default nsk

Creait risks fram hnancal transachans are managed independently by Finance ocpariment For banks and financial mstitutions, the Company has policies and uperating guida ines in place (o ensure that financial INSIrUIMEnT T804 a0 s
are nnly entered 1o with bigh quality banks and financial instituttons: The Company had no other financial nstrument that represents a uigniicant cancentraton of creait ns

The Company onsiders the probability of default upon initial recognition of assct and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing base throuph out cach reporting period To assess whether there 14 4
signhcant increase n credit nsk the Company compares the risk of default occurring on asset as at the reporting date with the risk aof default as 3t the date of imtial recogr't.n it contiders reasonable ana supportive forward ng luckng
information such as.

i} Actual or exnected signiticant adverse changes in business,

u) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty,

i) Financial or econumic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its ooligations,

w) Significant changes in the value of the coltateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party guarantees or credit enhancements

£inancial assets are wrtten off when there s no reasonable expectations of recovery Where Ipans or receivables have been wotten off, the Cumpany continues enpage \n enforcement activity to attemat to recover the receivable due

Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in statement of piofit & loss

Credit nisk 1s managed at Company level
For other financial assets, the Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal cantrol and credit management system The finance function consisty of a separate team whao assess and mantain an internal oredit management

system internal credit control and management is performed on a Company basis for each class af financial instruments with different characteristics
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“ne Company considers wnether there has neen a significant increase in credit risk on 3n ongoing basis throughout each reporting period 1 conmeders avallathe reasunable and support st lurward-looxing inlormation

Macroeconomic information (such as regulatory changes, market interest rate or growth rates) are also considered as part of the internal crodit managemuent system

A default on a financial asset s when the counterparty fails to make pavments aw per cantract This definitian of default is determined by ing the buzs BHvirg 1 in which entity operates and other macro-gconomc taciors
Ageing of account recewables at Gross Level: Trade receivables
As on 31.03.2022

{Rs. in miihons}

L, Outstanding for fallawing pertods from dii date of payment S a5 i L0 i
R et {0y - T i

*NotDue - Less than 6 manths 1 oa o tos Sl 1
3 , R B by ' 1 Year o

wundisputea Trade Hecetvables - Considered good 967 17 216,18 136 936 31.06 510 1,204 81
Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit nisk
Oisputed Trade Receivables - Credit Impared
isputed trade recewvables - Considered good
Cisputed Trade Recervables - which have significant increase in crednt risk
Dwisputed ‘rade Receivables - Credit Impaired
96717 216.18 186 936 306 5.0 1,204.83
tess Abnwance for Lapected Credit Luss 15 90]
1.198 93

Tatar

As on 31.03 2021

T
bue
T e
- v il

cewabies  Considered good

Undisputed Trade Re:
Undisputed Trade Receivables  which have significantincrease in credit risk
Disputed Trade Receivables Credit impared

Dispuled trade recewables - Cansidered good

Disputed Trade Recewvables - which have significant increase in credit risk
Disputed Trade Recewvables - Credit impared

503.69 187.17 149 55.96 11.16 3.82 76329
a0
503,69 187.17 148 55.96 1116 1.82 759.22

Total
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As on 01.04.2020 Ry mlbions,
T Eiwﬁ'tfpalpg To? fallowing periods from die date of payment : :
o3t ' L i

MBS o § R o
Lass than 6 months 6 Months £ e 12 Year o)
N o En e SBITS 1 Yooy I s, =ie kil

: .&utb&n.
R k) Ty 5.

At e ki P =
Undisputed Trade Recewabl

es - Considered good 756 77
undisputed 'rade Recewablles - which have sigmficant increase in credit rish

(isputea Trade Recewables  Credit impaired

Oispuled trage eceivables  Consiered goud

[isputed | rade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

D'sputed Trade Recevables  Credit impaireo

256.77 13978 15.65 36.26 148 180 Bita/
(LR
Total 156,72 4319.78 75.65 36.26 148 B10.60

{Rs. in millians}

| et I 1

Opening halance 4.07 407 362
Allowance made dunng the year 1.83 045
Closing balance 5.90 .07 4.07

The Company mamtams exposure in cash and cash equvalcnts, deposits with banks. investments, and other financial assets ladwvidual rsk imits are set for wach founter-party based on financiai position. credit rating, and past
espenience Crudit imits and concentration of expasures are actively monitored by the Management of the Company The maximum expasure ta creat risk at the 1eporing date s the cartying value of each niass of financial assets
Addiionally, considering the COVID 19 situation, the Cumpany has also assessed the performance and recoverability of trade receivables The Comaany believe: that the current value of trade recevaoles reflects the 1aie value/

recoverable values

{B) Liguidity risk

Liquithty 7sx 15 the s that the Company will encounter difficulty in mecting the obigations associated with its financial | abslities that are settled by deivenng
ity ta meet ts liabilities when they are due. under both narmal and stressed conditians, withoul incurnng racreptable 10508 of fisking damige 1o the Comnany s

cash or arother ftnanc-al asset. The {ompany & approach tu managng
ity & tu ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liguid
reputation Ui 1 the dynamic nature of undetlying businesses, the Conipany mamntaing ftexitnlity in funding by ma ntaiming avaslatuhty under commutted ceedit ines

Atgnagement monitors roliing torecast af Company's hquidity position {comprising the undrawn borrowing faclities beiow) and cash and cash equivalents on the
s and considenng the level of iquid pstets necessary to meat these momtanng pakan.e sheet lauidity ratios aganst internal and exterral repalalo.v requiremerss and

basts of eapecled cash flows n addition ne company s tauidity

managem nt pol cy invalves projecting cash llows in major currencie:
nantaning vett inarong plany
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(i} Maturities of financial liabilities
Tire tables beiow analyse the company’s financial liabidities inta relevant matunty groupings based on therr contractual maturities for

all non-dervative inancial liabilities, and the amounts disclosed 1n the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balonces due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting 1 not SIginfican!

{Rs mn ruthons ]

Maturity analysis of significant inancial habihities

gtk 3

‘y

' More than 1y

Term Loans 1139 2695 LED]
Shart Term Borrowings 1885/ 188 57
Trage anc Other Payables 506 83 506 43 121 a6 321 46 31565 315 65
Other Finantial Liabilises 8001 49 63 10 38 3737 36 27 1e 2892 2623 1
Utner Current Labidities 1929 1929 321 3221 1310 1310

T he Compary has tlid quarterly returns/statements with the banksin ieu of the sanctioned working capital laciities, which are in agreement with the bouis of accourt uther than those as sel wul below
g ol

g ] B 0¥ Aggregate i Amount as per § [ Amaunt as pér boaks
 iris > VRELE | working capital |25 [ intFs

o limits

Jsanctioned ¥

62603 546.24 79 7 Payments adjusted in books post submission of returns/statement
1)Payments adjusted n books post submission of returns/statement
June, 2021 51000 23140 41492 {193 52} 2)Adjustment for advances to suppliers not dune
28341 15793 25 48 FEntnes posted/ady made post 1o hankers
14203 13305 898 Entries posted/adjustments made post submission ta bankers
33916 354 40 (15 24) Entries posted/adjustments made post submissian to bankers
549.51 544 0% 113h Payments adjusted in books post submission ol returns/statenient

(o) N

\I(/ \.o
* MUMBAI-O1}) *
AN /g
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1)Payments adjusted in books post submission of returns/statement

September, 2021 3900 266 96 449 45 (182 49} 2)Adjustment for advances to suppliers nat done
26579 24a.1 3158 Entries posted/ad, maae post to banker:
127 41 10221 2520 Entries po /. made post 1o bankery
46774 37510 92 64 Entries p d/agjusti ts made post to banaers
Katax Mahindra Bana
/57 13 758 01 (0 88) Payments adjusted 1 bouks past submission of returns/statement

1)Payments adjusted 1n bouks post submission of returns/statement

December, 2021 51000 22572 51531 (289 58) 2)Adjustment far advances 10 suppliers not dane
314,93 2713.27 36 66 Entnes posted/adjustments made post submission to bankers
12945 1279 666 Entnes posted/ad < made post to bankers
428.17 268 41 160 3! Entries pi d/ad) made post sub 1o bankers
P13 De Lirrar {46 31) Payments adjuated in hotias post submission of teturnss!

Payments » atemen
March, 2022 510000 1Payments aaqusied in pooks past submission of returns/statement

365 89 AR7 64 {121 75) 2}Adjustment Yor advances to supphers not done

61101 469 89 41 17 Entoed pusten/adjustments made post submission to bankers
273 47 23469 3B 7B U ntriet posted/adjusiments made post subrmission to bankers
350 14 401 8o 451 721 turnes posteo/adyustroents mage post submission to bankers

{C) Market risk
Marke® 54 s the nsk that changes in marke! prces - such as lorgign exchanpe rates, interest rates and equity prces wil aftect this Cumpan s inrame o 1 gakae of 0y Baigiegs o financal imstruments The objective 0l ek,
nanagement 1o manage and control marker fisk exposures within accentable parameters while nptumising the return

Ihe Comaany & xposed to market nsk prmarily related to foreign exchange rate risk {curreacy sk}, interest rate nisk and market value of it nvestments

niuk The Lomaany & exgosire 1o markel nsk 15 a functior of inv

borrowing activities and revenuce generating and operating activities i foreign currencies

{1} Foreign Currcncy Risk
Foreign currency opportumties and risks for the Company result from changes in exchange rates and the refated changes m the value of hnancial inatruments finelLding recevables and payabies]  the functinnal currenty (INK] 1

Company 1s exnosed to foreign exchange nisk ansing from tareign currency transactions primarnly with respect to US DollarfusD)

The USD excnange rste has changed substantially in recent penods and may continue to fluctuate substantially in the future Tne Company has put tn place a binanc a! Risk Managerent Polcy to ldentify the most efectiee aond cffownt

ways ot managing the currency rnsks
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Exposure to currency risk
"he currency profite of financial assets ana financial llabilities are as below

Finanaal Assets
lrade Recevables 866.80 338.03 96 b2
Total 866.80 - 338.03 596 67

Financial Liabilities

Trade pavables 293 83 21301 151 82
Total 293.83 - 213.01 151.82

* Lxpasure of the Company in respect of the above mentioned Financial Asset and Financ!al Liakllities in Foreign Cusrency Is unhedged.

The tollowing ugmhcnnl exchange rates have been applied dunng the year

v Ag at| e Asal
31.03.2022| 31.03301 bt

7718 7350

86 36 8610 8320

Sensitivity analysls
The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a 25 basts points increase and decrease in the Rupee against the relevant foreign currencies s the senwitvity rate used when reparting foseign currency risk internally o ey
management personnel and represents management's assessment of the 1easanably passible change in toreign exchange rates Thiv s mainly attributable to the net exposure outslanoing on recevabies or payables in the Company at the

end of the reporting penod  The sensitivity analyws includes only autstanding foregn currency denominaled monetary fems and adjusts thew translation at i~ penoa end tor a () 25% change i foreign currency ratie THIS analys s
assumes that all other vanables, in particular interest rates, remain consiant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases In cases where the reluted foreign exchange fluctuation 1s captalised tu fixed assets or recog e
directly in reserves, the impact indicated below may affect the Company s incame statement over the remaining Ife of the related fieed assets or the remanming tenure u' the borrowing respectively

T
131032021

EURQ (000}
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{D) Cash flow and tair value interest rate risk
Interest rate nisk management:

Interest rate risk 1s the risk that the fair vaiue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Company has mnsignificant interest Beanng borrowings. the exdmiute L o
changes in market interest rates is minimai. The Company has not used any interest rate denvatives
As at March 31, 2022 ang March 31, 2021 the Company does not have any loan facilities. Financial Assets are on fixed interest rates, hance the Company (s nut exposed to interest rate rik

Pnce Risk

The Company 5 exposure o price nisk arses from investment 1o mutual funds and classifiea 1n the balance sheet as fair value through prafit and loss Mutual fund investiment, are susceplibie to markel price nsk mamly arsing toor
changes in the interest rates ar inarket yields which may impact tne return and value of such investinents. However due ti very shurt tenoe of the underlying aorctfol o the lguid sonemes these do rot pose any smnthicant price nisk

{€) Risk duc to autbreak of COVID 19 pandemic
Tre gutbreak o! COVIN 13 pandennc globally and in India nas severely impacted buwnesses and economies There has been diruatae o regular business operations due to the measures a<en to turl the imoact of tne wandunes

Company s planty. warchouses and offices were shut pust announcement of natiunwide lockdown Mot of the operations have resumed post Ining of lorkdown “he Comuany nas consioered external ang interna

3sas4gmy the mpact of COVID 19 an vanous af ns hinanaal s ancluning recoverabiiity of i1s assets as at the Baiance sheet date

Capital management

|a) Risk management

The Cumpany 5 abjectives when managing capital are to

1 safeguard their ability tu continue as a goIng concern, so tnat they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

J Maintain an optimal capital structure lo reduce the cost of capial. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dwidends pard to sharenulaers, return apital tu sharenolder, i new
shares. reduce aebt or sell assets

The gearing ratios were as foliuws:
\ '?-’fl;
pd

Net debt { Total Debt - Cash & cash equivalent - Other Bank 12302

Balances - Cureent Investinent)
Tota! equity 1,253.22 1,524.21 49h2 9%

Net debt to egulty ratio . )13
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First-time adoption of Ind AS

The Company has prepared financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022, in accordance with ind AS for the first ime. For the perods upto and
including the year ended 31.03.2020, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP). Accordingly, the
Company has prepared its financial statements to comply with Ind AS for the year ending 31.03.2022, together with comparative information as at
and for the year ended 31.03.2021, as descrbed in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the
Company's opening Balance Sheet was prepared as at 01.04.20201.e. the transition date to Ind AS for the Company. This note explains the principal
adjustments made by the Company in restating its Previous GAAP financial statemuents, including the Balance Sheet as at 01.04 2020, and the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31.03.2021

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions apphed in the transihon from previous GAAP to Ind AS

(ii}

(i)

(ii)

{iii)

(iv)

0]
(ii)

{iii)
{iv)

Optional Exemptions
Deemed Cost

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible
assets recognised as of 01.04.2020 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of
the transition date.

Leases

Ind AS 116 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease According to Ind AS 116, this assessmant should
be carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement, However the Company has used ind AS 101 exemption and assessed all
arrangements based on conditions in place as the date of trancition.

Anplicable Mandatory Exceptions

Estimates:

On assessment of the estimates made under the previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that there is no necessity to
revise the estimates under Ind AS, as there 1s no objective evidence of an error in those esimates However, estmates that were required
under Ind AS but not required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company tor the relevant reporting dates reflecung conditions existing
as at that date

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities as required by Ind AS 109 is applied prospectively 1e after the transition date

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets:
The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of

transition to ind AS,

Impairment of financial assets
The Company has applied exception related to impairment of financial assets given in Ind AS 101. It has used reasonable and suppurtable
information that is available without under cost or effart to determine the credit risk at the date that financial assets were initially recognised

and compared that to the credit nisk at 01 04.2020.

Transition to Ind AS - Reconciliations
The following reconciliations provide a quantification of the effect of significant differences anising from the transition from previous GAAP o

Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101

Reconciltation of Balance sheet as at 01.04.2020 (Transition Date)

A. Reconcailiaion of Balance sheet as at 31.03.2021

B. Reconciliation of Statement of total Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31.03.2021

Reconaliation of Equity as at 01.04.2020 and 31.03.2021

Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flows

The presentation requirements under Previous GAAP difters from Ind AS and hence Previous GAAP information has been regrouped for ease
of reconciliation with Ind AS. The Regrouped Previcus GAAP information 1s derved from the hinanaial Statements of the Company prepared in
accordance with Previous GAAP
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Re:onclliation of Balance sheet as at 01.04.2020 {Rs. in millions)

H

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 242.21 242.21
Right of Use Assets 18.04 33.50 7.25 58.79
Capital work-in-progress 103.62 {33.50) - 70.12
Investment Property 43.85 43.85
Intangible Assets 0.64 064
Financial Assets
Investments 5.88 . 988
Other Financiat Assets 14.03 (1.76) 12.27
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Other Non-current assets 1011 113 1124
Total Non Current Assets 442.38 - 6.62 449.00

Current Assets

Inventories 130 06 12.16 147 22
Finanoial Assets

Investments 76 80 (10.53) 66 28

rade Receivables 814 67 (407) 810 60

Cash and Cash Equivalents 11.60 1160

Other Balances with Banks 19.07 19.07

Other Financial Assets 743 743

Other Current Assets 105.50 053 106 03

Total Current Assets 1,165.13 17.16 (14.07) 1,168.23

Total Assets 1,607.51 17.16 (7.45) 1,617.23

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY
Cquity Share Capital 5750 : 5750
Other Equity 915.98 6.92 (17.45) 905 45
Total Equity 973.48 6.92 (17.45) 962.95
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings Aa4 444
Leases 3.50 350
Provisions 756 161 91t
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) i61 218 045 b 24
Total Non Current Liabilities B.0S 9.74 5.56 23.34
Current Liabilities
Finangial liabilives
Borrowings 215.52 21552
Trade Payables -
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 6.80 6.80
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprit 308.85 308.85
Lease Liabilities Aa5 4.45
Other Finanaial Liabilities 21.78 - 21./8
Other Current Liabilities 13.10 1310
Provisions 0.50 050
Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 59.94 - 59 94
Total Current Liabilities 625.99 0.50 4.45 630.94
Total Liabilities 634.05 10.24 10.01 654 28

Total Equity and Liabilities 1,607.53 17.16 (7.45) 1,617.23
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Il. A Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at 31.03.2021 {Rs. in millions)
T i 4R . .

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 23892 - 738.92
Right of Use Assets 1782 3350 3.04 54 41
Capital work in-progress 10362 133 50) 7017
Investment Property 4335 4385
intangiole Assets 032 033
rinancial Assets
investments 10.07 10 G7
Otker Financial Assets 1979 {1.27} 18.02
Other Non-current assets 12.23 C.60 12.83
Total Mon Current Assets 446.20 - 2.42 448.61

Current Assets

laventories 182.0¢ 11.0% 13307
Financial Assate

nvestments 79.74 35.74 11548

Irade Recevables 703.29 (4.07) 75920

Cash and Cash Equivalens 73.06 73.9%

Other Balances with Banks 229.72 229.72

Other Financial Assets 4.93 493

Other Current Assets 122.37 053 1259

Total Current Assets 1,458.17 1101 3220 1,501.38

Tortal Assets 1,904.36 11.01 34.62 1,949 9u

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EqQuiIty
¢ quity Share Capital 57 54 57.50
Gther i guity 1,423.63 Ul 12.35 1,466.71
Tutal Eguity 1,481 13 w73 42.35 1,524.21
LIABILITILS

Nan-Curren Liabilities
Firancial Liakinties
Borrowings

23508 110 1.10
Piovisions 5.76 942 13.16} 1202
Deferred Tux Liznilities (Net) 1146 0.24 3.06) 364
Total Noo Current Liabilitics 17.22 9.66 (10.12) 16.75

Cur.ent Liabi'ities
Financial habilities
Borrgwings
frade Payables

Toral putstanduing dues of micro and smoul enterpnses 841 gM
Total outstanding dues of cred turs other tnan micro and siaall enterpri 31205 3130
234 ¢ 39

" Lease Liabititios

Othor Pinantial Laowtie: 1388 1288
Civer Current Dabilitiad Tr23 01
Frovsions o2 tos
Turreni Tax Lrakbdities (hat) 18.44 13 A4
Tntal Current Lizbilities an6.03 .62 2.3% 409.0z
Total Lizbiiities 425,.23 .26 (7.74) 425.7%

etal Eguivy and tiabiliies 1,504.36 11.01 34.62 1,949.9%
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11.B. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2021 {Rs. in millions)

3 3 I

Regrouped @15 " Pribr Period
Previpus GAAR.2ULL . Adjustments®

l.'al_n_'llt,nlavs- 3

Revenue from Operations 2,747.90 - 2,747.90
Other tncome 48.90 46.75 95.65
Total Income (1) 2,796.80 - 46.75 2,843.55
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 1,545.78 - 1,545.78
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 7.05 6.15 - 13.20
Employee Benefits Expense 169.05 0.39 169 44
Finance Costs 9.25 071 996
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 3296 416 3712
Other Expenses 327.63 (4.64) 32299
Total Expenses (11} 2,091.72 6.54 0.23 2,098.49
Profit Before Tax (I-11) 705.08 (6.54) 46.52 745.06

Tax Expense

(1) Current Tax 183.80 - 183.80
{2) Deferred Tax 157 [1.64) (7.86) (1.94)
(3) Current taxes relating ta carlier years

Profit for the period 513.71 (4.89) 54.38 563.20

Other Comprehensive Income (OCi)
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurement of defined benefit plans - (2.59) (2.59)
Income tax expense / (benefit) refated to items that will not be reclassifie - 0.65 0.65
Total Other comprehensive income {Net of Tax) - (1.94) [1.94]
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 513.71 (4.89) 52.44 561.26

Total equity under local GAAP 1,481.13

Prior Period Adjustments 0.73

Total equity under local GAAP (adjusted) 1,481.87

Adjustments impact: Gain/ (Loss)

Provision for expected credit loss 8 (407) .07
Fair valuation of financial asset - Investments through

FVTOC! A

Fair valuation of financial asset  Investments through

Amortised cost A

Fair valuation of financial asset  Investments through

FVTPL A 35.74 {10 53)
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans C {2.59) (161)
Reversal of proposed ordinary dividends payable E 5.75

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment on

immovable property G (4.16) -
Recognition of Rights to Use Assets G 7.26 7.26
Lease Liability ] (3.50} {7.95}
Unwinding of Security Deposit G 0.60 113
Fair Valuation of Secunity Deposit G 0.53 0.53
Amortisation of Rent G (1.27) {1.76)
Deferred tax impact D 8.06 (0 45}

Total IND AS adjustment 42,35 (17.45)
Total equity under Ind AS 1,524.21 962.95




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

B8 Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income {Rs. in millions)

Particutars

Profit after tax under local GAAP 513.71

Prior Period Adjustments (4.89)
Profit after tax under local GAAP {adjusted) 508.82

Adjustments Gain/ (Loss)

Return on Investment A 5.18
Fair valuation of financial asset - Investments through FVTPL A 41.09
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment on immovable property ] {4.16)
Provision for Gratuity & Provision for Compensated Absence C
Interest Income on Deposit G 0.49
Amortisation of Rent Expenses G 4.64
Interest expenses on Account of Lease L.ability G {0 72)
Other Expenses - Prowision for expected credit loss B
Deferred tax impact D 786
Total Adjustments 54.38
Profit after tax as per Ind-AS 563.20
Other comprehensive income (net of taxes| F 194
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 561.26

Note on Prior Period Adjustments:

) Until 31.03.2021, the Company was recugnising the expenditure of Gratuity and Leave encashment on payment basis which was not in
accordance with the relevant accounting standard. The Company has during the year complied with the relevant accounting standard and has
now recorded the appropriate adjustments.

1 Until 31.03.2021, the basis of absorption of overheads on the Inventory value was not in accordance with the relevant accounting standard
During the current year, the Company has complied with the relevant accounting standard and has now recorded the appropriate
adjustments.

1 Until 31.03.2021, the Company had shown certain Land as Capital work-in-progress which has been now reclassified under Right of Use Assets,

On account of transition 1o Ind AS, there is no material adjustment to the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31.03.2022 or
31032021

Motes to reconciliations:

investments
Under orevious GAAP, the Company accounted for long term investments in unquoted and quoted equity shares as investment measured at

cost less provision for other than temporary diminution in the vatue of investments

Under Ind AS, financial assets representing investments in equity shares of other entittes have been fair valued The Company has designated
such investments as FVTPL investments. At the date of transiion to Ind AS, difference between the instruments tair value and Indian GAAP
carrying amount has been recognized in retained earrungs as at the date of transition and subsequently in the profit & loss account for the
year ended 31.03.2021

Trade receivables
Under Previous GAAP, the Company had recognised provision on trade receivables based on the expectation of the Company. Under Ind AS,
the Company provides loss allowance on recewvables based on the Expected Creedit Loss (ECL) model which is measured following the

"simplified approach" at an amount equal to the lifetime ECt. at each reporting date.

Rerneasurement of defined benefit liabilities
Under previous GAAP, the Company recogrised remeasurement of defined benefit plans under Statement of Profit or Loss. Under Ind AS,

remeasurement of defined benefit plans are recognised in Other Comprehensive income.

Deferred Tax

Under Previous GAAP, deferred tax accounting was done using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between
taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Under Ind AS, accounting of deferred taxes 1s done using the Balance Sheet approach,
which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or iability in the balance sheet and 1ts tax base

Pursuant to Ind AS requirements, credit for Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) s reclassified as deferred tax assets Under | GAAP the same was
presented as part of taxes paid




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

E Proposed dividend including dividend distribution tax
Under the previous GAAP, dividends proposed by the Board of Directors after the Balance Sheet date but befare the approval of the financial
statements were considered as adjusting events. Accordingly, provision for proposed dividends including dividend distribution tax was
recognised as a liability Under Ind AS, such dividends are recognised when the same is approved by the sharcholders in the general meeting
Accordingly, the hiability for proposed dividend including dividend distribution tax of Rs. 57,50,000 as at 31 03.2021 ( Rs. Nil as at 01.04.2020)
included under provisions has bern derecognised.

F Other Comprehensive Income
Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recagnised in the year should be included in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income or expense that are not recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss but
are shown in statement of profit and foss as "Other Comprehensive Income"” includes remeasurement of defined benefit plans and fair value
through OCI The concept of Other Comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP

G Lease Accounting
Assets taken on lease:
The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. The assessment invoives the exercise of judgement
about whether (1) the contract involves the use of an identified asset, (1) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from the
use of the asset through the period of the lease, and {iii) the Company has tie right to direct the use of the asset

The Company recogmises a right-of-use asset {"ROU"} and a corresponding feasc liability at the lease commencement date. The ROU asset 15
initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease hability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any imtial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site an which it 1s located, less any lease incentives They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses

The ROU asset 1s depreciated using the straightline methed from the commencement date to the carber of, the end of the useful life of the
ROU asset or the end of the lease term. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset ar the cost of the ROU asset reflects that the
Company expects to exercise a purchase option, the refated ROU asset 15 depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The
estimated useful lives of ROU assets are determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the night-of-use asset
is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease hability

The lease liability is mitially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, If that rate cannot be readlly determined, the Company uses an incremental borrowing rate
specific to the Company, terin and currency of the contract. Generally, the Company uses its incrementai borrowing rate as the discount rate

tease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability include fixed payments, variable lease payments that depend on an index
aor 3 rate known at the commencement date; and extension option payments or purchase options payment which the Company 1s reasonable
certain to exercise

vanable lease payments that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement the lease lrabdity and the ROU asset
The related payments are recognised as an expense in the penod in which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs and are
included in the ine “other expenses” in the statement of profit or loss

After the commencement date, the amount of lease habilities ts increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made and remeasured (with a corresponding adjustment Lo the related ROU asset) when there 1s a change in future lease payments
in case of renegatiation, changes of an index or rate or in case of reassessment of options

Under previous GAAP, interest free security deposits (that are refundable in cash on completion of the term) are recorded at their transaction
value. Under Ind AS, all financial assets are required 1o be recognised imtially at fair value Accordingly, the Company has fair valued these
security deposits under Ind AS and subsequently measured at amortised cost

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:
The Company has elected not to recognize ROU assets and lease habilities for short term leases as well as low value assets and recognizes the
lease payments associated with these leases as an expense in the statement of profit and loss

H The previous year I-GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped to make them comparable with Ind AS presentation.
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Note 46 : Expenditure on Research & Development

The Company got approval from department of scientific and Industrial research for in House R&D w.e.f 01.04.2016. The Company have incurred following expenditure on Research &
Development for the year ended 31.03.2022

] Salanes & Wages
" material, Consumable and Spares
m} Other Revenue Expenditure

v} Capitai Expenditure Other than Land and Building

Note 47 : Key Financial Ratios

Current Ratio
Debt - £quity Ratio
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (Note a helow)

woa

Return on Equity (ROE]

Inventory Turnover Ratio (Note b below)
Trade receivables turnover ratio (no. of days)
Trade payables turnover ratio (no. of days)

LU - T N

11.18
0.90
0.87

20.0%

Current Assets

Current Liabiiies 394

Total Debt (Borrowings) Total Fquity 002
Farning available for debt Finance Costs (excluding cost 84 8/
service pertaining to lease hahitities) +

Repayment of borrowings

Profits after Tax Average Total Fquity 38.90%

Sales Average Inventory 10 25

Sales Average Trade recevabies in

Net Purchases of Raw Material Average Trade payabies 413

and Packing Material

15 29%
1601
347
5.04

0 00%
95 B/%

(13 33%;
(35 98%)
(10 37%)
(18.06%)




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

8 Net capital turnover ratio (Note ¢ below} Revenue from QOperations Working Capital {Current 1.84 2.52 (26 98%)
Assets - Current Liabdities) B
9 Net profit ratio Profit after Tax Revenue from Operations 23 56% 20.50% 20 00%
10 Return on capital employed (ROCE) Profit before interest {excluding Capital Fmployed [Total 43 13% 49 49% {172 24%
interest un lease habilities), tquity + Total Debt
exceptional items and tax {Borrowings})
11 Return an investment {ROI} {Note d below} Income earned on Investments Average 15.29% 62.23% {75 81%]|
investments
Note
a  Improvement in Profitability with low debt
b Inventory has increased to cater to Orders in hand and targeted Sales for the future peniod.
4 Increase in Profits have led ta increase in Current assets temporarily parked in Current assets resulting in consequent decline in Net Capital Turnover ratio
d  Impact of Market dynamics

Note 48 : Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Company does not have any transactions and balances with companies which are struck off

Note 49 : Additional Regulatory Information required by Schedule i to the Companies Act, 2013

The Company does not have any benami property held in its name. No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Cornpany for holding benami property undes the
Henami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder

The Campany has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender or government or any government autharity

The Company has complied with the requirement with respect to number of layers as prescribed under section 2(87) of the Compamnes Act 2013 read with the Comparmes {Restriction
on number of layers) Rules, 2017

uthsaton of borrowed funds and share prermum
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (Intermedianies) with the understanding that the

Intermediary shall
a Directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons ar entities wWdentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {Ulumate Beneficianes; or

b Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ulimate beneficiaries

- y
MUMBAI-01/1 *

~y
* !
\




SURVIVAL TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Nates to Financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2022

Il The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign enuties (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recarded in wnting or otherwise)
that the Company shall:
a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficianes) or

b. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate bencficiaries

v There 1s no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey! Indt has nol Been recorded o
tne books of account

wi The Company has rot traded or invested (n Cryptu currency or virtual currency during the year

v The Company does not have any charges or satistaction of charges which is et o be registered with Registrar ot Companies beyond the statutory periord

Note 50 | Events after the reporting period:
a Pursuant to a resolution of Board of Directors dated June 17, 2022 and the shareholdurs meeting dated luly 18, 2022, the Campany approved to spiit each equity share of face value

1 Rs 10 each into 5 equity shares of tace value of Rs. 2 each. Accordingly, the issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Company was subdivided from 57.50,000 equity <hares of
face value of Rs. 10 each to §,00,00.000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 2 each

{1 Approved increase in authorized share capital of the company from Rs. 10,00,00,000 consisting of 5,00,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each to Rs. 24,00,00,000 coasisting of
12,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each.

{11} Approved the 1ssuance of 2 bonus shares of face value X 2 each for every 1 existing fully paid-up equity share of fate value X 2 eacn

() The Company is proposing to undertake an initial public offering of its equity shares of face value of R 2 each

{iv) The impact of split of shares and issue of bonus shares are retrospectively considered for the computation of EPS as par the reguirement of Ind AS 33
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